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PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals 

of the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a 

Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the 

Zoning Local Law on the following proposition: 

Appeal No. 8̂ 

Reques t of WAYLAND H. AND JOY C. SHEAFE 

for a VARIANCE of 

the regulations of the Zoning Local Law to 

permit CONSTRUCTION OF A 4800 SQ. FT. COLD STORAGE 

DETACHED WAREHOUSE IBN^J:-'!^ - Ẑ NEV • ̂  

b e i n g a VARIANCE o f 

S e c t i o n 48-8/48-9 ~TabIeiof-Use/BulkvItecrs^^-Col\iA^^ 

f o r p r o p e r t y s i t u a t e d a s f o l l o w s : 

South Side of NYS Rt. 207 between Bull Road and Schwartz 

Laneuand designated on the New Windsor Tax Map as Section 29, 

Block 1, Lot 43.1 . • 

SAID HEARING w i l l t a k e p l a c e on t h e 28th day of 

October , 19 91 , a t t h e New Windsor Town H a l l , 

555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. beg inn ing a t 

7:30 o ' c l o c k P . M . 

RICHARD FENWICK 
Chairman 
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PROJECT I.D. NUMBER S17.21 
Appendix C 

Slate Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only 

SEQR 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 
1. APPLICANT/SPONSOR 

Wayland H. & Joy C. Sheafe 
2. PROJECT NAME 

3. PROJECT LOCATION: 

Municipality Town of New Windsor County Orange 
4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map) 

Dynamic Plumbing, Heating and Air Conditioning Inc, 
1081 Rt. 207 (Bet. Bull Road and Schwartz Lane) 
Rock Tavern, N.Y. 12575 

S. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 

D New Expansion L J Modification/alteration 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: 

Expansion of_warehouse facilities through the construction 
of a 4800 foot detached warehouse structure. 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 

Initially 3 . 2 acres Ultimately J ^ 
8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

D Yes IX] No If No, describe briefly 

Due to zone, change in 1986, ex is t ing business in now a non-conforming use 
Proposed pro jec t i s an expansion of non-conforming use and requi res use var iance . 

Q Agriculture U Parkyporest/Open space tZl Other 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 

\K\ Residential [ j Industrial t_J Commercial 
Describe: 

Area of project is presently zoned residential. Opposite side of Rt. 207 
-is zoned for Stewart Airport use. 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL)? 

LZl Yes L J No If yes. list agency(s) and permit/approvals 

Site Plan Approval from New Windsor Planning Board 

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACT. : M HAVE A CURRENTLY VAUD PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

DYes S No If yes, !ist arency name and permit/approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

D Yes S No 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

Date: 10 /15 /91 

if the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment 

OVER 
1 



PART ll->ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT (To be completed by Agency) 

A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.12? If yat, coordinate the review process tnd use the FULL EAF. 

a Yes 03 NO 
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR. PART 617.67 If No, • negative declaration 

may-beosuperseded by another involved agency. 

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if legible) 
CI. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal, 

potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly: 

No 

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

No 

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

No 

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change In use or Intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly 

No 

05. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be Induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

No 

06. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other affects not Identified in CI-CS? Explain briefly. 

No 

07. Other impacts (Including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly. 

No 

0. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 

D Yes @ No If Yes, explain briefly 

PART I I I - D E T E R M I N A T I O N O F S IGNIF ICANCE (To be completed by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect Identified above, determine whether It Is substantial, large, important or othenwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (I.e. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that all relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed. 

D Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

dl . Checl( this box if you have determined, based on the Information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result In any significant adverse environmental imps.^ts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting .this determination: 

Town of New Windsor Zoning Board of Appeals 
—r Name of Lead Agency 

CHAIRMAN 
Title of Responsible Officer 

Signature of Preparer (If different from responsible officer) 

Date 



D A x i E i i S. L u q i A 
ATTORN EY-AT-L AW 

3 4 3 TEMPLE H I I I ROAD 

NBVT W I N D S O R , N E W Y O R K i s s s s 

TELEPHONE 
(014) 8 0 1 - 7 7 0 0 

January 30, 1992 

James R. Loeb, Esq. 
Drake, Sommers, Loeb, 
TarShis & Catania, P.C. 

One Cbrwiri Court 
P.O. Box 1479 
Newburgh, New York 12550 

Re: Application for Use Variance 
Town of New Windsor ZBA 
Wayland H. Sheafe and Joy C. Scheafe 

Dear Jim: 

I enclose a copy of an excerpt from the minutes of 
the January 13, 1992 ZBA meeting, at which the formal decision 
oh the above application was discussed. 

call me. 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 

DSL:rmd 
Enclosure 

cc: ZBA file 

N177A013.092 

Very truly yours. 

Daniel S. Lucia 
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PRESENT: 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS , 

-ENWICK: I'd 
Zoning Board 

\; 

'' 

JANUARY 13, 1992 

RICHARD FENWICK, ( 
LAWRENCE TORLEY 
DAN KONKOL 
JAMES NUGENT (An 

TED TANNER 
JACK FINNEGAN 

:HAIRMAN 

riving Late) 

• • ' • 

MICHAEL BABCOCK, BUILDING INSPECTOR 
PAT BARNHART, ZBA SECRETARY 
DANIEL LUCIA, ESQ. , ZBA ATTORNEY 

like to call to ord« 
of Appeals meeting. 

, • ' • ' ' . ' ' • ' ' • ' 

3r the January 

< 

13, 

I 

/ ' 



January 13, 1992 21 

1 
J FORMAL D E C I S I O N S : 

J 

Mf̂ . FENWICK: We do not have the formaL decision for 
Scheafe. We do have the formaT decisions; for Cuti and 
Congregation AgUdas Israel. 

MR: LUCIA: The reason we don't haye the formal 
decision on Scheafe I have beein touch with JiinLoeb's 
office several times. One of the things we asked for 
and Jim said he'd get us was ia copy of the deed. Mr . 
Scheafe said he was annexing a piece from the large 
parcel in the back to the old piece in the front and I 
asked for and Jim said he'd supply the deed for the hew 
enlarged parcel. He apparently has asked Scheafe and 
Scheafe has not yet brought itin so that is why we are 
holding a decision oh that one. 

MR. KONKOL: I make a rnption, we adcept both decisions 
on Cuti and Congregation Agudas Israel. Said decisions 
are attached and made: part of the minutes. 

MR. TORLEY: I'll second it. 

•] 
ROLL CALL: 

Mr . Tor ley 
Mr. Konkol 
Mr . Nugent 
Mr . Fenwick 

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
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January 13, 1992 21 

FORMAL DECISIONS: 

MR. FENWICK: We do not have the formal decision for 
^^^^^^pWe^ do have the formal decisions for-Cuti and 
C^^^^atlon Agudas Israel. 

MR. LUCIA: The reason we don't have, the forma;l 
decision or\^(^M&:am&mM ^^"^^ been touch with Jim Loeb's 
office several times. One of the things we asked for 
and Jim said he'd get us was a copy of the deed, Mr. 
Scheafe said he was annexing a piece from the large 
parcel in the back to the old piece in the front and I 
asked for and Jim said he'd supply the deed for the new 
enlarged parcel. He apparently, has asked Scheafe and 
Scheafe has not yet brought:it in so that is why we are 
holding a decision on that one. 

MR. KONKOL: I make a motion we accept both decisions 
on Cuti and Congregation Agudas Israel. Said decisions 
are attached and made part of the minutes. 

MR. TORLEY: 

ROLL CALL:. 

Mr. Tor ley 
Mr . Konkol 
Mr . Nugent 
Mr . Fenwick 

I'll second it 

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
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;..;• r-;..MR .-LOEB:-- M>̂^ ;;-G^eb;:.fTomV^th^:f irm ofe:v̂ f̂ ^̂  
:;•' "Wake.;""Sommers, Loeb:, TaitishistaiidEltCat^ffi^i-'Gbod^^-^ 
:̂; .evening., .Members bfjpthe Board rand̂'PatT'̂';̂ '̂;;'-;'̂  

I 'm appearing tonight on rbehalf of Wayland.Sheafe and 
Joy Sheafe, his wife,' who are here present.' I would 
like the record to note that Mr. and Mrs. Sheafe 
acquired a 1.78 acre parcel in May of 1975 located on 
the southerly side of New York State 207. That 
property was zoned OLI when they acquired it and it 
continued to be OLI for many years thereafter. As 
you''ll hear in a moment, by Mr. Sheaf e, he moved his 
business, I should say they moved their business into 
the new location and in 1975, constructed a home and a 
storage warehouse on the property, at which time 
construction was commenced on the property and the town 
issued a building permit and subsequent to that a 
Certificate of Occupancy. You'll hear from him how the 
business grew and how an addition was constructed in 
1983. 

Unbeknownst to the Sheafe's the zoning map of the Town 
of New Windsor was amended in 198^ and zoned R-l from 
the OLI zone. All of..the construction and. .the 
development of the business that took place, took place 
in the ..time pericd 1975 to 1983, while the property was 
zoned OLI. Subsequent to that, the Sheafe's acquired 
additional land to the east of this parcel, that 
property was submitted to the New Windsor" Planning 
Board, subdivided and at the time of this subdivision 
lands which are immediately adjacent to the original 
parcel were at the direction of the Planning Board 
merged into the.original parcel. 

You'll recall that I started by saying this is a 1.78 
acre parcel which is just below the required bulk size 
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•MR: .LOEB:'̂ —That is-correcti;- And' what the" Planning-''•-• 
•.Board •directed iŝ t̂hat the property^ be.-enlaT'̂ ed, Iv-vS... 
suppose that the qnly-way.:! 'can say..-, it / the-existing" • ' 
parcel,, by merging -̂a parcel :from the lands immediately 
to, the' east and that was done, by the Planning Board. 
The Planning Boards I believe, I'm/correct, the 
subdiylson is completed and the subdivision map which 
is on"file here I have a copy but I can't tell you 
that's it's exemplified signed copy, had a parcel of 
land which is not a building.lot and that was merged 
into the small OLI parcel of 1.78 acres to produce the 
3.32 acre-.par eel.. I^hasten to add. that the tax 
accessor, I understand, has picked that up and — 

1̂R. LUCIA: The deed that was submitted as part of your 
application I assume was, only the original 1.7, there 
has been no subsequent deed to enlarge the perimeter? 

MR. LOEBj No, I believe that's all be done by virtue 
of the direction to the tax map people through some 
very nice circumstances. 

MR., LUCIA,:.̂  Could,.J: then ask you to submit some time in 
the future" the deed to the larger piece which is 
amalgamated with the other. 

MR,. LOEB: Yes, it may be-submitted at the time the 
Planning Board looked at the property. I don't know 
put I'll supply you with, a copy, not a problem and with 
that,- by way of introduction, I'd like to ask Mr. 
Sheafe to tell you the story of how he started in 
business and what happens if you expand. 

MR. SCHEAFE: Good evening gentlemen and Pat. He's 
done an awful good job of covering it all but my wife 
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my 
no Hj.at;e:r,zi-u"yu.̂ T:v.;wê 5pay«f.gone.î rinx:©..-T:ne:ra 1 rfconditi"oning 
•business'::'' This"winFbe:vbur::^tHard:3^ear^^^^ -tin wor.k is 
very;':ibulky;:it' doesTTtvwa>>^ariything=:.bu1:v:it-takes'" ' 
tremendous room to store it all-. -And'we Just have no 
place ;ieft to put anything.. ...It really presents a' 
problem. It's not only the business going backwards • 
for us to store it at', a different .location .or at a 
different warehouse ,and send trucks back and forth to 
get it, wouldn't be economically feasible so that's 
about it. 

•MR.%.LUCIA: Mr. Sheaf e, are" you aware that the 1975 
deed.by which you acquired the original 1.78 acre 
parcel had certain restrictions and covenants in it? 

MR. SHEAFE: Yes, sir. 

MR. LUCIA: Just let me go over a couple of those to 
make sure that you are aware of it. It provides that 
you cannot conduct any manufacturing activity on the 
premises. 

MR. SHEAFE: Yes, sir. 

MR. LUCIA: You would not be doing that if this board 
were to-grant the variance, if you were seeking — 

MR. SHEAFE: No, nor have we in the past. 

MR. LUCIA: No Junk yard or scrap metal business will 
be carried on and you don't intend, to to that? 

MR. SHEAFE: No, sir. Our retail saies may be 2%, 
usually, it^s a hbmeowner that, comes over on a Saturday 
night or some other night, with noheat aiid gets me out 

m 



ie.̂  mB^^^m!^^^MmW£: '• 
b-:J.-.Ŝ rgMBi:;;:;̂  , l:|np:te..i.n.V:yJ6Q>i:application.iy6u- have- •-
•;."Sf̂ Ĵ r̂i*̂ .̂ ^̂ ^̂ ^ sofne""existing. outside''storage. 
^r-hf^^^^^p't^^^'^^-oriQet pijae-or'wher«- is-the, application, 16^ 
• ••'•>;;::palletsvof;-'pipe and|l5 crates-of cast iron fittings: 

•• If this Board .grants; you the variance you're seeking, 
; wiir that-be moved .inside storage? 

MR. SIHEAFE: Immediately. 

MR. LUCIA: Okay, thank you that's all that I think 
that's relevant., 

•.•"• -/-•MR.r-SHEAFE: Thank you, "gentlemen. 

MR. LOEB: Joel Feinberg from Mid-Hudson Appraisers. 

MR. FEINBERG: The property that Jim currently owns now 
he's tied to economically because when he bought it and 
developed it under the commercial zone, it was a 
feasible thing to.do. Uith it now zoned R-l, nobody 
would'be interested in buying that property without the 
ability to e-.:pand it so he's stuck with; thing. He's 

"• going to, be on this for quite a while because to use 
ife-rtr-x- this^j^roperty strictly as residential,, he's got a 
F̂T-"/ hoQŝ '.: The rest of the property won't,come into play. 

The^adjacent properties now have a view of a warehouse. 
They'll always have a view of a warehouse. If another 
warehouse is built there, it's not going to change., the 
value, still going'to see a warehouse on the property. 
Any effect on value of the. surrounding residential 
property, has already happened due to the nature of 

, this commercial building there now. 

The addition of anothir building^ would not 
significantly effect the residential .value of. the ., 
property' surrounding it,;. If .you tried to sell this 
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MR. FEINBERG: That's, that would be feiilble to'use 
•fpr-it, correct. Î">: . '•'•;. ," ' '-̂ ~ 

MR. LUCIA: Maybe yqu ought to elaborate at what is 
feasible to use for •.•it then. 

MR. FEINBERG: I believe he can have a church there, he 
can have a house there, he's not allowed the R-1 zone 
would Tiot allow any of the warehouse buildings that are 
now there. His office space within those warehouse 
buildings, none of that would be useable. 

MR. LUCIA: Are you saying the return is zero or are 
you saying it's not a reasonable return if used for any 
of the admitted R-1 purposes? 

MR, FEINBERG: It's not zero but it's not reasonable 
for what he's got into it. 

MR. LUCIA: Are you going to offer some dollars and 
cents in terms of the purchase price relative to what 
the property could be used for in terms of existing 
permitted R-1 uses? 

MR. FEINBERG: No. 

MR. LUCIA: Okay, do you find Mr. Sheafe's circumstance 
here is unique? 

MR. FEINBERG: It's very unique in the fact that most 
of the times when you run across these problems where 
there are commerical buildings that have known become 
R-1, the commercial buildings predated any zoning. 
Here, he built it under a zone that was allowable"at 
the time. It wasn't out in the middle of no place 
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•'f-> ;: ;̂ >HR.:::?rORl2EY^ '̂•No t r d i ^ b u s i n e s s . 
;../--:";JHe'ybulT€̂ Fit-'in-acc6r.tiarice--:wi-tb?'the •..zoni-ng:..as it::was ••and 
•' :/werchanged;-thê ;.zoni'frg-'but the"""Planhing"Board in essence 

said-.her-e, make some^-more, . can they legally just say 
take a-..piece of property and 'throw it .in there as OLI? 

MR. ;•• LUCIA:":-" Wei 1, tfiey didn't throw it in as OLI. 
Maybe J.im-.̂ can; elaborate a little better. 1= take it 
that what they said'was we are not going to approve 
this for a residential subdivision so add it to your 
.ex.isti.n'g..: commercial piece but" — 

MR.LOEB: Can't make it OLI, only the Town Board can 
zone. But, what the Planning Board recognized is that 

' the parcel that the Sheafe.'s had was already 
undersized. We had no secret about the fact that we 
need to expand the business so the Planning Board 
directed us to create a parcel which was not a building 
lot and merge it into the existing lot, place the 
warehouse on it in such a manner that it would be set 
back from sidelines, you'll notice some, for lack of a 
better word, squiggles on there which represent the 

,;̂;-.. Planning .Board's first discussion with..buffers .and the 
Plk'Tining Board, I believe, is' interested in pursuing 
the~'site plan with the Sheafes but has got to stop 
.until and unless the Sheafes secure a variance because 
I don't believe the town is going to rezone the 
property.• 'We have not asked for.that. And that is how 
it came about and how we happened, to end up here. I 
think, frankly, the, Planning Board was correct in 
saying to the Sheafes please don't try and jam more 
improvements on the. original 1.78 acre parcel. You . 
have the land, add to it, merge it in that parcel, make 
it a larger parcel so that the. warehouse- can be 
properly sitLiated so,.that you can put a buffer of 



MR. LOEB: I think'that they, you want to review them 
with the Board or you may all be familiar with it. I 
think what these pictures,show is the point that I 
tried to make earlier and the one that I hope that Joel 
had made is.i that this property is economically 
committed to a commercial use. It's not a property 
which is vacant where someone come before you and says 
I own a piece of property in a residential district, I 
warjt.-'to develop it •for commercial. That sometimes has. 
a good basis. I don't question that. But, this is not 
that case. This is the case where a'parcel of land has 
been developed under your zoning, committed to 
commercial operation. I have been driving by it ever 
since he started on my way to court and watched it 
grow. It's committed to commercial use. It's not "a 
vacant piece of land where someone is coming in asking 
you for a variance De novo. 

MR. SHEAFE: What I have got here is with the 
additional...land. on. the side I have taken pictures on 
207 from left fb right, the whole frontage of the 
property. The property is shaped like a pie that was 
part of the. problem in the beginning. I have tons of 
road frontage but it comes to a point in the rear. Can 
you see that, sir, but that covers^ the- whole front and 
if you were standing on 207, that's what you would see. 
The new warehouse would be located behind this area 
•here., 

MR. TORLEY: In back of the tree line? 

MR. SHEAFE: ,Yes, but it's even further back. What 

^ J 
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•'• " f t h e r e . ...Now, this^^bne here . I s ' . t a k e n . f rom \ the-house 
actually from my back porch.̂ '- This brown area is where 
the new warehouse J-'would be constructed. And there 
again that's from'^the front .looking towards the rear of 
the property. " 

MR. TORLEY: So, you feel this warehouse will be 
barely, if at all, visible from the road when the trees 
are. leafed out? "':"•' • •'• 

- MR. SHEAFE: When they are leafed out, you.wouldn't be 
able to.see it at all. If you have any questions on 
that, I'll try to answer them. 

MR. TORLEY: Do we have any with the site plans, we 
have igot now any side or rear yard, variances we have to 
worry about? 

MR. LUCIA: That's a question we raised at the 
preliminary. Kevin Dowd was here on that and I think 
the.applicant .elected to proceed only with the use 
variance:^ • 'Since you raised it," I'll put it on the 
record'again so that it appears. The site plan that 
the applicant has just posted up there, I guess, that's 
the revision of- the last ,revision I think is August 1st 
•of . '91 . ^ 

' \ MR. LOEB: That's the date on the plan. 

MR, LUCIA: It appears they did not do a regular zoning 
table; on ,it but it appears that the developmental 
coverage is ,27 square ;feet, I'm sorry, 27%, I, think 
it's 105s building plus another .17% drives so-

file:///the-


^̂ KWr•MR-:;kCi£B:::̂ 5'̂ ust so:ithe;ivrecordfis."completev--I' -understand ". 
-̂ggi:*̂.. .those-j commehts"," if̂ Jî our-'.; first;., it *s the-^Planning •"' 
l S ~ ? Board *s position biali^pre importantly ;f or::th'is Board, 

• it'-s"<i>ur:Position that this .use -that we are seeking is 
not a.permitted :use™ln "the R-l zone and therefore we 
don't- fit .under theiibulk in the R.-i .zone because we are 
introducing a use that is not properly part of it and 
that's really why we. think that the Planning Board with 
any suggestions this" Board has, will control where we 
are going .to locate our improyemeiSts when we give them 
the site plan, the garage hopefully it's located 
properly because we...have a building permit and a C.O, 

•" •frpm-the town when it'"was constructed that's before 
your-'time ;"M ike. ' . 

MR. BABCOCK: Maybe I can add to this, an accessory 
structure would: only be 10 feet; Dan. 

MR. LUCIA: Maybe it's not a problem-. 

MR. FENWICK: I think that's what we looked at and for 
further reference, this Board treats these pieces of 
property as if it is in fact R-1, it will always be R~l 
so we have to look at it that way so in other words, 
everybody pulled out and left it now an R-.l we have to 
look 'at it that way so we treat the bulk table whatever 
we have to fit in to get it to work but we treat it 
that way. Any more questions from the Members of the 
Board? At -this time, I'll open it up to the public. . 
Try to be brief, give your name and address and stand, 

• please-!. 

NICHOLAS JONES: I adjoin this property. With that 
•existing garage, I have always wondered I think it's 
kind of close to, the line. I have never kicked about 
it, what is the allowance on that? I have, heard 20 
f e e t . ••' •• r ; • . ' ' - ,.•,•-.,. 
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MR ;̂ >JONES:/:.; Okay.̂ dâ .hold:.myiL;hand.,:ŷ Î ^̂ ^ 
have• a copy of the-'first''Indenture• of.•••'t"he-:origlnal'"" " 
property of. 1978v̂ <there!s/.subj*ects. on ..thereiithat were 
restrictive covenants that shall- run" with. \t he .'land 
forever. That's Liber -2,008, Page 95. No outside 
storage of any kind will be permitted. It's been there 
for eight years that I have known about it. No 
freestanding sign will be permitted on the property. 
There's a freestanding sign on the property in front of 
this property . 

As opppsed to this'gentleman, it would hurt the values 
of -the land around it: .1 may; be forced out as-a farm 
owner due to the taxes and everything else to 
subdivide. If you wanted to live in a subdivision, 
would you say, gee, should we have one warehouse to 
live next to or should we have two? I kind of dispute 
whether it hurts surrounding property value or not. 
With the past now not adhering to the Planning Board in 
its first deed, I worry about the second deed. 

There was, we have had blasting problems on this 
property that adjoins when the Fire Inspector came out 
well.it's expired but it's all Tight. . My.wife was 
three' months pregnant,at the time and'was knocked down 
by a horse.- Luckily, no one was hurt, no one was 
injured, no warning, the blasts seemed to be very — 
-you know, any other town'if you were blasting with an 
expired permit, you would have quite a fine levied. No 
such problem here. 

I suffer drainage problems now due to this other 
development. I have got a pond that silting. I have 
got a pipe that's plugged. I have a sob story too, I 
moved to this farm to raise a family and all of a . 
sudden it's not country anymore. Now it's not the 
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-^doTl'g#gr>ioiv>^^ 's '^hard" • •., 
ffpjiijnresst^lFt^ • ' 
••turri^^ritoirf^ctorie^^^^I don ?t?^ 
There ' s::.no;-prbposed̂ dr ai nage ̂r wher els the • dr a i nage 
from this-going to :go? It's going to'go into my field. 
There's nothing proposed. There's nothing needed. 
Proposed trees for -screening, you-know, it's quite 
.ludicrous, you know,,, let's put a little tree we'll 
plant a pine tree arid' in 20 years from now it might 
screen thisvfactory:- You know, it's Just totally 
absurd and now the Planning Board is here to protect 
all.citizens and I have a piece of property that I 
.•woul'd'-'like.. to maintain, my. value'on. 

MR. FENWICK: Let meask you something 
is to the bottom side? 

Your property 

MR. JONES: To the south, right. I never complain, I 
never, you know, about the existing garage which was 
added. I don't know who used a tape measure or who 
came out to measure it. I don't think it was Bob but 
I'd be'willing;to have anybody come out and I'll 
measure, it-with them. It's awful close. Like I say, 
the storage that's never been permitted it's been there 
eight-..years;...that I have known about. 

MR. FENWICK: Doesn't look like the proposed buffer is 
going to be on your side of the property anyway. 

MR. JONES: No, it's not, no. So,.I mean, the first 
deed, if you look along these, they weren't followed so 
how do I trust this that anything else is going to be 
followed? 

MR. LUCIA: Mr. Jones, if I could Just raise Just a 
couple points. The covenants that you,see in the deed 
and .that I asked Mr. Sheafe about are deed covenants 
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MR..l-LUCIA:. "Relief, is a private action, 
cannot help you out in that regard. . 

This Board 

MR. JONES: I hope the Board takes into consideration 
he admits to it, he doesn't know he hasn't had storage 
that's a consideration as to, can't tell your 
landowners you have to go out and get a lawyer to fight 
this because he's not following it. I'm not in the 
position to go out and hir.e a lawyer, you know, I'm a 
farmowner who's trying to hold onto his property. 

MR. LUCIA: A number of other issues that you mentioned 
this Board doesn't want to turn a deaf ear to hear, 
site plan issues you need to raise them before the 
Planning Board. Issues with regard to drainage, 
screening, buffer, etc. , are issues the Planning Board 
should consider. Mr. Sheafe, if he gets a variance 
here, has to go back to the Planning Board. That's the 
appropriate forum to raise that type of issue at. 

MR. JONES: That was a question of mine that I wanted 
to ask but I didn't ask whether I should even be trying 
to present what I wanted to present. 

MR. LUCIA: . You did 
annexed to the orig 
Planning Board had 
is in the Planning 
submit it to me, pi 
want, to raise when 
if the applicant,9e 
approval here. The 
Board.is just the u 
put up this warehou 

mention whe 
inal 1.7 acr 
intended it 
Board minute 
ease. It's 
you get back 
ts there, as 
more restri 

se variance ̂  
se; in .an'; R-1 

n this parcel was 
e'piece, you. thought the 
to be. a buffer; if that 
s, I'd like you to 
certainly an issue you 
to the Planning Board, 

sumihg there's an 
cted issues before this 
whether, or : not he ,can ,, 

..zone so that the issues 
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MR: .:JONES: .' Yes ,"~"it 's'"ag'r icultural by'̂ -.the'-State , even 
though when it was changed to R-lV̂  you' know, it still 
remains agricultural. 

MR. LUCIA: Okay, thank you. -

MR, FENUICK; Dan, you said you did a count on the 
storage percentage-wise and came up with 27%, is that 
before or after the warehouse is added? 

MR. LUCIA: I believe it's after. Unfortunately, 
whoever did the map, didn't put a full zoned table on 
it but if you put together what is on the bottom here 
— h e shows existing building coverage 6%, proposed 
building coverage 10%. Existing pavement coverage is 
9%, proposed pavement coverage is 17%. So, the 
resulting open space is existing 85% and a proposed 73'. 
just subtracting it out that is 27% developmental 
coverage and I realize there's a couple different 
standards in-R-1 but -none of them are as high as 27% 
but really that's an issue that the Planning Board has 
to. d̂ .̂l_with.. We raised it at the preliminary." We 
raised 'it 'again, you know, the applicant can handle it 
as he'"'wishes when he gets back to the Planning Board. 

MR. FENWICK: Any 
would like to spea 
it to the public a 
the Members of the 
from Orange County 
these ourselves, 
intercommunity or 
attention. Maybe 
t€jll us what they 

other members in the audience that 
k at this time? If not, I'll close 
t this time. I'll bring it back to 
Board. We have our standard form 
Planning probably should be writing 
Comment is there are no significant 
countywide concerns to bring to your 
some but they are just not going to 
s-e. Any questions from Members of • 
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7rp.--::.i:^use^HTcTn^by^ 
L:--• .1'>. existing, piece..and-:they now-'have added somd .additional 
::;••;••;'':•; .acreage to_'it" to put up the warehouse. ~ '̂  

MR.. TORLEY: So, it's really is not an extension of a 
nonconforming use, it's a conversion of an R-1 property 
to essentially OLI?' 

MR. ,LUCIA: It's an.extension but it's certainly over 
30% so it comes in as a use variance. 

MR. FENWICK: How long is the new piece of property 
been on-the old piece of property total 3.2 acres, how 
long, has it been one? 

MR. SHEAFE: This year. 

MR. TORLEY: That's what's giving me cause, I have 
absolutely no problem, he built his business in 
accordance with the zoning. They change the zoning and 
now he's taking a piece of land that R-1 and putting it 
into OLI. 

MR. FINNEGAN: 
OLI. 

When he bought that property, it was 

MR. FEINBERG: Including the new subdivision was OLI. 

MR. FINNEGAN: He had a business buildingand a 
•business-wants to expand its piece of property now all 
in one. 

MR. FEINBERG: When he bought .it - all of it was OLI 
including the subidivision. 

MR. FENWICK: Right, but that subdivision was, not added 
on until recently.. 
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• .'̂  • longer any good .sô -uje pursued the,; R-i;̂ to:-S;ut>.S.ivlde.rat. 

MR. FENWICK': Any other.. commentsl;r6F Men̂ ^̂^ 
Board. This piece„of property that you; addedTdn that 
was a piece of property .by itself, or was that-.a piece 
of property that Ujas-taken from another:;piece? 

MR. LOEB: When, let me see if I clarify"'the situation 
because I'm. afraid it's not clear. The.if.irst parcel 
that the Sheafes bought Was a triangular shaped parcel 
of 1.78 acres that was in 1975. I'm speaking now from 
memory. They then acquired additional lands in 1 9 8 0 — 

MR. SHEAFE: ; Thirty-six (36) acres all totaled. 

! , MR. LOEB: Again, the property along 207 was zoned OLI 
when they acquired it so they;owned a big parcel of 
land. When they started to consider what they were 
going to do in development, they discovered much to 
their horror, chargrin and amazement that it was no 
longer OLI, whether they should have known or whether 
they were asleep at the switch, I,can't tell ,you. All 
I know is they thought it was OLI and found that it was 
R^l. So, here they are with land adjoining their 
commercial land which is now R-1. They went'to the 
Planning Board and said we want to develop this 
property, this property being the .adjoining land to the 
east_as residential and: secured a.subdivision but the. 
Sheafes and the Planning Board/also discussed the fact 
that the Sheafes knew they need to expand by building 
not a factory but a dr>̂  warehouse for storage, purposes 
next to the original Parcel and, the Planning Board.and 
the subdivision created a not resident-.ial building lot 
not a. lot that you could get. a,building permit on to 

. build a single family home.. Not a '.lot that went to ... 
Orange County Department .of; Health -for its, review and 



•»• I >. U.: S?^*<WS<;»y^d^<^S&g.""*TYf\ 

g^^ggie^^g^nai ::tr. 

•i'35k 

7:rr::!ij-;;.andvC-.0 . .'silbut noidLongervp'ne^^that- is' OLI 

It Was a bitter lesson the Sheafes learned about 
reading the-legal"notices in the newspapers but that's 
the only way you know if a rezoning .takes place. There 
are no letters the way there are in a zoning amendment. 

MR. LUCIA: .. The adjacent property to the east nearest 
the warehouse is still owned by the Sheafes? 

MR. LOEB:, Yes, they own this,, the original parcel, 
theyown the parcel'-that was merged and they own this 
land which is now a map approved by the Planning Board. 
These are residential lots. 

MR. LUCIA: Actually owned by Sheafe? 

MR. LOEB: Yes and this parcel shows.on the map not an 
approved residential lot, not submitted to Orange 
County, not part of the subdivision. 

MR: SHEAFE: The only restriction on parcel A was that 
iti4Do|:\, be subdivided from that lot...and become- a 
separate lot and as I understand it, if I were granted 
approval, this would still be treated as R-l, correct, 
it, wouldn't become OLI?, 

MR. LUCIA: It never changes until the Town Board 
changes it. 

MR. SHEAFE: So forever it's still R-l? 

MR.. LUCIA: That's right. , 

MR'. SHEAFE :\ Okay, thank, you sir.. 
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••••- •' • the.-.SEQRA'^".think ;:yo"u -might want- tOTor-^the''2oniTig%6.afd • 
o f A p p e a l s t o d e c l a r e i t s e l f i n v o l v e d agency"r~4«iith" .:•"•:': 
regard to the use variance . assuming the .Board .will, 
declare itself, assuming the Planning Board has not yet 
taken that action. •• 

MR. FENWICK: Not according to the minutes. 

MR. LOEB: I think they sent us right here. 

MR. FENWICK: According to what I saw, they weren't 
going to become a lead agency until they came back, 
need a motion to that affect. 

MR. TANNER: I make a motion that we become the 
involved agency. 

MR. NUGENT: I'll second it. 

ROLL CALL: 

Ule 

Mr . Torley 
Mr. Finnegan 
Mr . Tanner 
Mr. Nugent 
Mr. Fenwick 

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 

MR. LUCIA: You may want to entertain a- motion if 
appropriate for a negative declaration under SEQRA for 
the requested use variance on basis that there is no 
significant adverse environmental impacts from this 
application. 

MR. TORLEY: 
says that? 

How do we know, that? Ulhat information 
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MR'."-.LOEB: I can speak .to that if you:want. • As Dan. • 
pointedout, this'iis an interesting environmental 
inquiry in that there are two actions, one this Board's 
action on the use variance if it's granted and then the 
second action taken by the Planning Board on the site' 
plan. I would certainly expect that any plan that was 
submitted and approved by the Planning Board would not 
create a drainage problem for the neighbors. I have no 
doubt as to the sincerity of.what the gentleman said 

. about the drainage question. I'm certain that Mark 
Edsall the engineer"for the Town of NewWindsor will 
.review that plan and if there is a drainage question, 
will direct that we correct it. That issue and issues 
of that nature have got to be.addressed by the Planning 
Board during the site plan review. Those issues are 
concerns of every Board but the responsibility, let me 
put it that way, of the Planning Board. If this Board 
acted, you might want to indicate to the Planning Board 
that that issue was raised at the public hearing.. I 
have already made a note of it so that I would see that 
that was addressed when I went to the Planning Board in 

...•;;..-.2tn.y'v̂,eyent .but I think that that's a different, those 
'.'" "iss'ues are the responsibility of a different Board to 

address. 

MR. TANNER' I -think what we are taking is that 
basically allowing him to put up this type of building 
is not going to change the environment. The specifics 
of how the building is built is what the Planning Board 
handles and that could have an effect. 

MR. LUCIA: Y-is, our impetitious on SEQRA is strictly 
with regard to the use'variance, the granting of the 
use,, var ianc-'- has no adverse environmental impact . I 

^ 

''ST 
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ROLL CALL: 

Mr. Torley 
Mr . Finnegan 
Mr . Tanner 
Mr . Nugent 
Mr . Fenwick 

I'll second it. 

Abstain 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 

MR- FENWICK: Anymore questions by the Members of the 
Board? I'll ask our attorney if you feel there'd be 
sufficient evidence as presented by the applicant if in 
fact this were granted for a formal decision. Any 
other questions you'd like to ask the applicant? 

MR. LUCIA: No, I think I have inquired as to 
everything I want to know. I think this Board all of 
the three requirements for unnecessary hardship on a 
use variance and I think you had before you sufficient 
evidence to make a finding, it's up to you. 

MR. FENWICK: 
variance. 

I'll ask for a motion to grant the 

MR. TANNER: I'll- make a motion we grant the variance 

MR. FINNEGAN: I'll second it. 

No 
Aye 
Aye 

'J 

. ROLL CALL: 

, ; Mr . 
Mr . 
Mr . 

Torley 
Finnegan , , 
Tanner 
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TOWN. OF-NEW WINDSOR 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL PEPJ4IT 

# 28 

D a t e : September 17a991 

Rock Tavern, NY 12575 
(Owner) 

Applicant Information: 
( a ) WAYLAND H. AND JOY G. SHEAFE P . 0 . Box 21 R t . 207 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) 
(b)-, • 

(Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
( c )Drake . Sommers. Loeb, T a r s h i s & Ca tan ia One Corwln Ct . PO Box 1479, Newburgh, NY 

(Name, address and phone of a t torney) 12550 
(d) ^ - _ : 

(Name, address and phone of broker) ~~ 
II. Application type 

Use Variance 

Area Variance • 
I I Sign Variance 

I I n t e rp r e t a t i on 

I I I . Proper ty Information: 
(a) 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) 
(e) 
(f) 

(g) 

(h) 

R-1 1081 Route 207 
(Zone) (Address) 

29-1-43.1 
(S B L) 

3.2 ± acres 
(Lot size) 

X̂ That other zones lie within 500 ft.? AP _______>_ 
Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 
application? No 

1975 
When? 

When was property purchased by present owner? 
Has property been subdivided previously? No 
Has property been subject of variance or special permit 
previously? Y^S X-7hen? 1975 
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 
property by the Zoning Inspector? No 
Is there any outs ide s torage a t the proper ty now or i s any 
prop'osed? Describe in d e t a i l ; Yes. Sixteen pallets of pipe 

and f i f t een c ra tes of cast i ron f i t t i n g s . , . ' 

IV Use Variance: 
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section 48-9 Table of Use Regs. , Col. A,B to 
allow: 

. ( D e s c r i b e p r o p o s a l ) Construction of a detached 4800 s q . f t . warehouse 
for cold storage of a i r cond i t ion ing .un i t s . Proposed warehouse w i l l not, 
require anv water or sewer services and w i l l provide suf f ic ien t on s i t e 
parking. - ""''•• • • 
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(b) The,,legal standard for a .''Use" var iance i s unnecessary 
'' hardship . Describe why you fee l .unnecessary hardship 

wil l - r e s u l t unless the use var iance i s granted. Also 
s e t fo r th any e f fo r t s you have made to a l l e v i a t e the 
hardship other than t h i s app l i ca t ion . 

Property purchased in 1975 was zoned OLI. After 16 years of operating business 
appl icants are unable to accomodate the expansion of thiair business because of a 
1986 zone change to R-1 which made business a. non-conforming use . Applicants are 
suffering hardship in not being able to use t h e i r property as o r ig ina l ly intended 
and a f te r expending 16 years of time, effor t and expense in developing t h e i r i>u... 
bus iness . 

V. Area var iance : N/A 
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs. , Col. 

Requirements 
Mirt. Lot Area __ 
Min. Lot V7idth_ 
Reqd., Front Yd. 
Reqd. Side Yd. 
Reqd. Rear Yd. 
Reqd. S t ree t 
Frontage-
Max. Bldg. Kgt._̂  
Min. Floor Areâ ^ 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio^^ 

Proposed 
Available 

/ 

or 

1 

Variance 
R.equest 

-_, 

/ 

to 

* Residential Districts only 
** Non-residential districts only 

(b) The legal standard for an "APcEA" variance is practical 
difficulty. Describe why you feel practical difficulty 
will result unless the area variance is granted. Also, 
set forth any efforts you have made to alleviate the 
difficulty other than this application. 

N 7 A ' [ ' : '• ~ • . . 

VI. Sign Variance: N/A 
• (a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs;., Col. ___i______-
Variance 

Sign 
Sign 
Sign 
Sign 
Sign 

Requirements 
Proposed or 
Available Request 

Total .sq.ft. _sq.ft. _sq.;ft. 



•(b) .,-Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth yoiir reasons for requiring 
extra or oversize signs. 

NTA ' ~ ~~" ' """ ' •' -.-•v '• 

(c) T-vliat is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free­
standing signs? 

VII. Interpretation: 
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local 

,_ Law, Section _______ Table of.. Regs., Col 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

WT 

V I I I . Addi t ional comments: 
(a) Describe any condit ions or safeguards you offer, to ensure 

t ha t the qua l i ty of the zone and neighboring zones i s 
maintained or upgraded and tha t the i n t en t and s p i r i t of 
the New Windsor Zoning Local Law i s fos te red . (Trees, 
landscaping, curbs, l i g h t i n g , paving, fencing, screening, 
s ign^ l imi t a t ions , u t i l i t i e s , dra inage.) 

Proposed w^rgtlQVSe wi l l hft cnnsfrurted so as to be conoiatcnt with 
t h e i r exis t ing building.—Addlf10113117, Warehouoo w i l l be located— 
in an area with .sufflriftnr natt iral buffer 00 ac to pro tec t view of 
adioinj.ng land owner and frnm Route 207. Applicanto' plan alao c a l l s 
for addi t ional t ree planning to provjLde buffer from rco ldcn t i a l l o t s 
now owned by App^^^fln^« 

I X . A t t a c h m e n t s r e q u i r e d : minutes from New Windsor Planning Board 

_______ Copy of tax map showinjg adjacent p r o p e r t i e s . 
Copy of contrac t of s a l e , l ease or f ranchise agreement 

X Gopy(ies) of s i t e plan or survey showing the s i ze and 
loca t ion of the l o t , the loca t ion of a l l buildings., 
f a c i l i t i e s , u t i l i t i e s , access d r ives , parking a r ea s , 
t r e e s , landscaping, fencing, screening, s igns , curbs, 
paving and s t r e e t s wi th in 200 f t . of the lot-. 
Copy,(ies) of s ign(s ) with dimensions. 

y Check in the amount of $50.00 payable to*TOWN OF 
• ^^•NEW• WINDSOR;. •••• rr '^^ ~ ^ •<",\. /'; • " , ; . 

X_.,Phdtos of e x i s t i n g p remises which show a l l - p r e s e n t 
;,;; ;:signsv;ajid:\landscaping',.= ''' "'"-'^.'-'y--!^i'^'^''-r'-'v-ja..' 



X. AFFIDAVIT 

-4-

Date September 16 y 1991 

• ^ 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
'•'••'''\ ' . ' • ] . ) '' S S ..•: - ' ' ' ' • '' . 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) : " . 

The undersigned Applicant, being duly sworn, deposes 

and states that the information, statements and representations 

contained in thif application are true and accurate to the best of 

his knowledge or to the best of his information and belief, The 

applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board 

of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance or permit granted 

if the conditions or situation presented herein are materially 

changed. 

Sworn to before me this 

day of _^^^V:^1_, 193̂  

XI. ZBA Actfion: 

(a) .Public Hearing date 

(b) Variance i s 

KEVIN T.DOWD 
Notary Public, State of New York 

#4937097 
Qualified in Orange County ^ 

Commission Expires Juno 20, 19J!JH 

Special Permit is; 

(c.) Conditions and. safeguards ; 

A FORMAL DECISION:WILL FOLLOW 
I>JHICH WILL BE ADOPTED BY 
RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
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ZONING BO/\RD OFAPPEALS: .raVN OF.NEW WINDSOR, NBV YORK 

^ In the matter o f the a p p l i c a m 

MR. § j fes . .WAYLAND SHEAEEE"and RAYNWND,ROWELL. 

DECISION 
GRANTING A VARIANCE 

•i^ii 

-;-n:: 

-yi ., , IVHEREAS,, Î ôberf § Mrs. Wayland 

Sheafeej .filed.on the/Vf^day of 6L^V»»\; ,197^..an application for a variance 

of Chapter ' , Section of .the Zoning Code of the Town of New Windsor 

,to,,permit tiie GonstiT^ of a storage warehouse and a single family resi­

dence onialot in an-OLTrDistrict on Route 207iiih the Town of New Windsor > 

;Which riot contains 77,537;square; feet and which does, not meet the minimum re­

quirement of 80,000 square feeiti.fQr; such'.buildings, in an OLI Zone, and 

;; . - IVHEREAS, .;apublicjfhearing on; this, application was held by the Board of 

Appeals at the Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New York on the 24th day of Fe-

bruaiy, 1975, a after due notice by publication in the EVENING NEWS, and 

IVHEREAS, at sa^d hearing the petitioners and their attorney appeared, 

in support of said application, and Mr. Anthony Congelosi, who is lessee of 

the la^d all around the lot which is the subject of the variance application, 

appeared in opposition thereto, and ' 

.WHEREAS, tlie Zoning Board of Appeals makes the following findings in 

this matter: ,, \ -._ '" . " "' '''••''••' , "" ":,-'.; ]':":.._ \'; •":-.v: "''•'•'/V-

1. The applicant has a parcel of land which, contains 1.78 acî ies? 

and, which comprises approximately 95% of the required 80,000 square ': 

foot requirement for construction of a storage wa.rehouseand^^ 

take, residence in an OLi. Zone. 
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2. The applicant conforms to all other requirements of the 

OLI Zone' except for the small square footage deficiency. 

3. The variance, would not substantially increase population 

density and would have no adverse affect on governmental facilities 

such as fire, water, garbage, etc. ; . 

: K I 4-i'f'ni6 variance^\^ould hotcl^^^ in the 

chapcter of the'neighborhciOd'br a'substaniial"^^^ to the ad-

yoinihjg':plbpertiesi?::v--': ,'- ;,fc:';î i2 . •.,', ̂,;i'- ̂ .''> V? .,̂,;/ 

''̂'̂. .^-if.jSi^iT^efdifficulty c s ^ ^ which is 

';^^i^l^^for ithg applicarit^lotiier^ than a; variance.- Iw consideration 

•ofi all^the'abd^l'e •̂^̂  found^tliat thl-^infefeists of justice 

will-:!)^: served by aiaovi&ig ther^va^^ diffi-

/cult)^4:est^has^;beCTL^sa1ii^fii should be granted. 

NOW ipEI^FOI^ BE IT RESOLVED that this applicatio 
;.i'T-.Xi;r 

i^ ) 

hereby is:granted by decision of the Zorijiig Board of Appeals, and the Building I 

Inspector of the Town-of New Windsor be and he hfereby is authorized to issue ' 

,^^}4-^^^-^ P^™-t for said constmction upon Gon^pliance by the applicant with j 

all other provisions of the building code and zoning code of the ToWn of New j 

Windsor and all other regulations pertaiining to building of this type includ- ! 

ing approval by the Planning Board, if otherwise required. | 

';. L 

'I / 

• V * . 
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BAiiGAIN AND $AIE DtlD-^WRM NO. 217 THE CHISHOLM PRINTING COMPANY, 225 VARICK ST.. N.Y. 6 8 3 6 
^^ufuterv Form C—With Covtnanf sgalnit Grantor—Individual • •» Kt^'s/l^ 

Made the ^ day of May , nineteen 

hundred and seventy-five ._ ^^^^^2.\^\}S PG 94 

OBettOCen RAYMOND ROWELL, residing at 22 pierces Road, City of 
Newburgh, County of Orange and State of New York, and LINDA S. PIKE, 
residing at 221 North Plank Road, Town of Newbuegh, CcJunty of Orange 
and State of New York, as tenants in common, and DYNAMIC PLUMBING & 
HEATINGCOMWarINC. -with its principal place of business at k Glenn 
Round, Rock'Davern, New York 

part i e s of the ftnt part, and 

WAYLAND H. SHEAPE and JOY C. SHEAPE, husband and wife, both 
residing at 4 Glenn Round, Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and 
State of New York, 

par t i e s of the second part: 

8jC3itnC0lS(0t|),*^* *he part i s s of the first part, in oansideraUan of 
TEN and no/100 ($10.00) Dollars, 

lawful money of the United States, and other good and valuable consideration 
paid hy the part ies©/ tTie second part, 

do hereby grant and release unto the part ^^^ of the second part, 
their heirs and assigns forever, 

t, 

911 that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying 
and being in the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, and 
more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point marked by a pipe at a stone wall inter­
section, said point being located on a course of South 67** 55' 30" 
East 185.70 feet from a pipe at an intersection of stone walls on the | 
easterly side of Getty Lane, said point being also the westerly most 
point of the premises hereby conveyed; thence from said point of j 
beginning along a stone wall on the southerly side of Route 207, North ; 
72"* 44* 20" East 174.50 feet to a point; thence North 67° 56' 50" 
East 133.40 feet to a point, thence North 64° 23' 10" East 192.10 feet 
to a pipe in a stone wall; thence through lands of Lor Jo Realty Corporat. 
South 03° 35' 50" West 364.34 feet to an old wood post at an inter- ; 
section of stone walls and the northerly line of lands of Congelosi; • 
thence along said stone wall and lands of Congelosi, North 67° 55'30" \ 
West 475.50 feet to the point or place of beginning. Containing 1.78 
acres more or less according to a map entitled "Lands to be Conveyed i 
to Josef DeBoer", dated September 23, 1967 by L.R. Talbot, P.E. & L.S. 
Lie. # 12738. 

SUBJECT to the following conditions and covenants which shall run ; 
with the land forever: I 

! 
I 

! 

1. No manufacturing activity of any kind shall be carried on. ! 
2. No trailer or mobile home shall be maintained on the premises.! 
3* No chickens, cows, horses, pigs or other animals shall be 

raised on the premises, nor shall any slaughtering or meat ^ 
processing activity be permitted. 

4. No junk yard or scrap metal business ̂ all be carried on. 
5. No activity which creates noxious odors, fumes or smoke shall 
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OBettOeen RAYMOND RCWELL, residing at 22 pierces Road, Gity of . 
Newburgh, County of Orange and State of New York, and LINDA S. PIKE, 
residihg at 221 North Plank Road, Town of Newbuegh, Cdunty of Orange 
ahd State of New York, as tenants in common, and DYNAMIC PLUMBING & 
HEATINGCOiMTINC. Trfith its principal place of business at h Glenn 
Round, Rock'^avern, New York 

parttesoftTie firti part, and 

WAYLAND H. SHEAFE and JOY C. SHEAFE, husband and wife, both 
residing at 4 Glenn Round, Town of New Windsor, County of Orange and 
State of New York, 

parties of the second part: 

22Iitn0jB>JSf0tl), "^^^ ihe part l e s of the first part, in consideration of 
TEN and n o / 1 0 0 ( $ 1 0 . 0 0 ) Dollars, 

lawful money of the United States, and o t h e r good and v a l u a b l e c o n s i d e r a t i o n 
paid by the pari i e s o / the second part, 

do hereby grant and release unto the part ^®s of the second part, I 
t h e i r h e i r s and assigns forever, 

K ! 

911 that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying | 
and being in the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, and I 
more particularly bounded and described as follows: j 

BEGINNING at a point marked by a pipe at a stone wall inter- 1̂  
section, said point being located on a course of South 67** 55* 30" ; 
East 185.70 feet from a pipe at an intersection of stone walls on the | 
easterly side of Getty Lane, said point being also the westerly most 
point of the premises hereby conveyed; thence from said point of ; 
beginning along a stone wall on the southerly side of Route 207, North ; 
72° 44' 20" Bast 174.50 feet to a point; thence North 67° 56' 50" 
East 133.40 feet to a point, thence North 64° 23' 10" East 192.10 feet 
to a pipe in a stone wall; thence through lands of Lor Jo Realty Corporjat. 
South 03° 35' 50" West 364.34 feet to an old wood post at an inter­
section of stone walls and the northerly line of lands of Congelosi; 
thence along said stone wall and lands of Congelosi, North 67° 55'30" 
West 475.50 feet to the point or place of beginning. Containing 1.78 
acres more or less according to a map entitled "Lands to be Conveyed 
to Josef DeBoer", dated September 23, 1967 by L.R. Talbot, P.E. & L.S. 
Lie. # 12738. 

SUBJECT to the following conditions and covenants which shall run ; 
with the land forever: ; 

! 

1. No manufacturing activity of any kind shall be carried on. ! 
2. No trailer or mobile home shall be maintained on the premises.! 
3. No chickens, cows, horses, pigs or other animals shall be 

raised on the premises, nor shall any slaughtering or meat ! 
processing activity be permitted. 

4. No junk yard or scrap metal business §iall be carried on. 
5. No activity which creates noxious odors, fumes or smoke shall • 

be permitted. 
BEING the same premises conveyed by deed to Raymond Rowell by 

Josef DeBoer and Celia DeBoer by Bar̂ ry B. Silver, their attorney-in-fadt, 
dated May 28, 1971 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office on i 
June 1, 1971 in Liber 1874 at page 539. j 

>Mi; • .., 



/ 

Âî 'b̂ SuBltECT to the following restrictive covenafiiis which shall 
run with the land forever: 

1. No outside storage of any kind will be permitted. 
2. All existing trees are to remain except the trees which must 

be cut down for the construction of the building. 
3. No free standing sign will be permitted on the property; 

• ' " ' • ' • ' • • ' • .' ' ' , \ , • • • 

The above restrictive covenants will inure to the benefit of the 
Town of New Windsor and the Town Planning Board of the Town of New 
Windsor or its successors. 

-T.̂ Â  ^^ ̂  correction deed given to correct the grantee in deed 
which was,recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office-on.April 
24, a975 in Liber 2005 of deeds at page 9i3/ in which the grante]e 
was erroneously given as Dynamic Plumbing and Heating Company, 
Inc. 

Company 
Dynamic Plumbing & Heating Sooc, Inc. Joins in the execution of 
this instrument for the purpose of ratifying and confirming titl3 
in the grantees herein. 

This conveyance has been made with the unanimous consent in 
writing of all the stockholders of Dynamic Plumbing & Heating 
Xibrapany;. Inc.' 

im a308 PG 95 
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CO00ti)0t w ^ ^ ^he appurtenances and all the estate and rights of the part i e s ofUhs 

first pari, in and to the said premises. 

C o ftatJe attD to iJOlD * ^ premises herein granted uivto the part i ® s of tha second 
part, their heirs and assigns forever. 

a s t e n a n t s b y t h e e n t i r e t y 

2[n0 * ^ said P a r t i e s of t h e F i r s t P a r t 
covenant that ^ he Y hd^^ not dc/ne or suffered anything whereby the said prenUses have 
been incurnbered in any way whatever 

3 n D ^ ^ grantor s , in compliance with Section IS of the Lien Law, covenant as 
follows: That t h e y will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold- the 
right to receive such consideration as a trust fund to be aprplied first far the purpose of 
paying the cost of the improvem^ent, and that t h e y will apply the same first to the payment 
of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the sarne far any 
otJier purpose. 

^ n WitnZiiiS WbtttOt^ the pan i e s of th^ first part ha v e hereunto set t h e i r 
^... har^^i^^j^y^l the day and year first above writtei 

-MX r'i^ri^^.ji, ^t Presence of: 
" i^eed-Consideration 

** l e s s than 
$100.00 

^ 

i inda S . Pi"ke 
Dynamic Pliunbine & Jleat 

Company 
ggyy Inc.j 

^/'»*:»n:t'** .ft A> 



• I «'.»*''' as tenants by the entirety 

2inU * ^ 8cud Parties of the First Part ^ 
j covenant tJiat ^ he Y hd^^ not done or suffered anything whereby the said premises have 
\ been incumbered in any way whatever 
i 

3[nD ^ ^ grantor s , in comjpliarice with Section IS of the Lien Law, covenant as 
follows: That t h e y ^/t^j receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the 

•' right to receive sicch consideration as a trust fund to be applied first far the purpose of 
paying the cost of the improvement, and that t h e y will apply the sams first to tlie payment 
of the cost of the im^provement before u>sing any part of the total of the same far any 

\ other purpose. 

\ ^ n WitnZ$^ ^jdl^eteof, tf*^ part i e s of the first part ha v e hereunto set t h e i r 
V. • han^^^i&Afieal the day and year first above writte7\ 

vjftW^zszntt Of: 
^ ' s ^ e e d - C o n s i d e r a t i o n 

-"• l e s s t h a n 
$100.00 

ft F 

[j cV^ v^(^4 D^. t ̂ ^^ 

jiiiraa S . Pi"ke 
Dynamic Plumbing & Heat: 

Company 
fltoy Inc 

State of JfSeto gotft, coantg ot ORANGE 

On iTie 
seventy-five 

/up day of ^^V , nineteen hundred and 
before m^ personally came RAYMOND ROWELL and LINDA S . PIKE 

, to me known 
to be the indiuidiMl ^ described in, and wTio executed, the foregoing instrument, and 
aoTcnowledged tTiaf they exeauted the same. t / ' / • / / 

^ • NANCVHUSOS """ 
W«urr PuWJc In th« Sr«tt of K'. v ' ..;. 

Rifidlng la OM'utf CV'fitv 
C^aiMwi SipU- MMCII 30, IV7 7 

Noizary Public 



RESERVE THIS SPACE FOR USE OF RECORDING OFFICE 
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RA12MDND ROWELL and 
LINDA S . PIKE and 

DZNAMIC PLUMBING & HEATING 
65MPANY;*INC. 

TO 

WATfLAND H. SHEAFE and 
JOY C. SHEAFE 

^ ':^''l\-
. \ v n \ - . ' 

Bated, May 20 19 75 

..•'>»not? c< 

LAW OFFICES OF 
DEVirr AND DEVITT 

248 BROADWAY 
NEVVBURGHi NEW YORK 1 2 9 5 0 
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168 MAIN STREET GOSHEN, NEW YORK, 109^4^-^ ^^^ ^ 
TEL: 914-294-5110 - ' ::' 

^ POLICY WRITING AGENT FOR 

-JlW t̂oJaĵ ^ TMtE INSURANCE GOMMNY 

PRELIMINARY CERTIFICATE AND BINDER NO. H...§i!f.9. 

owner's $—̂—̂  
Applir^ntinnnf R o b e r t D e V l t t ^ E s q . fnrl^««^i.'c S - • • 

(Name of attorney or firm applying for insurance) o c QOO 0 0 
mortgagee's $ '^•^^ 

policy insuring Chester Nat ional Bank 
(Name of party to be insured) 

AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY certifies that the title to the premises described iii Schedule A, subject to the encumbran-
ces and defect̂  noted in Schedule B, is insurable, at this date on a valid conveyance, lease or mortgage by • -

' WAYLAND H. SHEAFE & JOY C. SHEAFE 
who acquired tide by deed from S e e S c h e d u l e " C " BelOV? . ' 
d a t e d _" ' • - • '̂  iand r e c o r d e d •' '"-'-••' ' ' ' ' ' • -'• "̂  in Liber a t page^,! 

SCHEDULEA 

All that certain tract of land lying and befaig in the of 
County of , State of New York, being more particulariy described as follows: 

See Schedule "A" Attached: 

SCHEDULE " C " 

Deed dated March 27, 1975^ made by Raymond Rowell, and Linda S. 
Pike to Dynamic Plumbing & Heating Company, Inc. recorded 
in Orange County Clerk's Office on A^fil 24, 1975 in Liber 
2005 cp. 913, said Deed corrected by Deed dated May l6, 1975, 
made by Raymond Rowell, Linda Sw Pike, and Dynamic Plumbing & 
Heating Company, Inc. to Wayland H, Sheafe & Joy C. Sheafe 
recorded in.Orange County Clerk's Office on May.25, 1975 in 
Liber 2008 cp. 94. , 

SCHEDULEB , i 

1. Taxes, Water Rents, Assessments and other Municipal Chaiges Town of NewWlndsor 
' Qovinty of Orange 

S t a t e of New York 

See Attached: 

^ i . ! ! I . ' ^ / . & f ^ ? * ! ? * ffi"* P f ' " * ^ ^ " f * "* ^f^ incorporated-viU^e or that aU idliage takes bay« b m paid. Otlierwi^icbe poU^ will except 'any and all village taxes, assessments and water rates anfl sales Oiereof." r •»• j r*-*̂ . 

2, Mortsases and Assi rnmrnt tf r̂pof None (0) '• ' 



T-35^«rjiJU«n 
. .)• '* 

P̂ r̂ ELIMINAIIV CERTIFICATE ANd BINDER NO. M...SH9. 

AppHcaUonnf Robert Devi t t^ Esq, 

policy insuring. 

(Name of attorney or firm applying for insurance) 

Chester Nat ional Bank 

owneW 
for lessee's 

mortgagee's 353000.00 

(Name of party to be insured) 

AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY certifies that the title to the premises described in Schedule A, subject to the encumbran­
ces and defects noted in Schedule B, is insurable, at this date on a valid conveyance, lease or mortgage by 

•'' WAYLAND H. SHEAFE & JOY C. SHEAFE 
who acquired title by deed from, 
dated '. 

See Schedule "C" Below . 
.and recorded. 

All that certain tract of land lying and being in the 
County of 

in Liber jM pagcL 

SCHEDULEA 

of 
State of New York, being more particularly described as follows: 

See Schedule "A" Attached: 

SCHEDULE " C " 

Deed dated March 27, 1975^ made by Raymond Rowell, and Linda S 
Pike to Dynamic Plumbing & Heating Company, Inc. recorded 
in Orange Coimty Clerk's Office on April 24, 1975 in Liber 
2005 cp. 913, said Deed corrected by Deed dated May 16, 1975, 
made by Raymond Rowell, Linda S. Pike, and Dynamic Plumbing & 
Heating Company, Inc. to Wayland H. Sheafe & Joy C. Sheafe 
recorded in Orange County Clerk's Office on May.25, 1975 in 
Liber 2008 cp. 94. 

SCHEDULES 

1. Taxes. Water Rents, Assessments and other Municipal Chaiges 

See Attached: 

Town of NewWlndsor 
Co\anty of Orange 
State of New York 

Proof must be furnished that premises do riot lie in an incorporated village or tliat all village taxes have been 
will except "aiiy and aU village taxes, assessDnents and water rates and sales thereof." 

pidd. Otherwise the policy 

2, Mortgages and Assignments thereof None (.0) 

Mortgagor: 

Amount: S Dated: J ' 

Mortgagee: 

Recorded: liber Fbge 

«v.6^ 

All the terms and aondlt ions of the mortgages . 
noted herein are not sat for th . The appl icant 
should acquaint himself with fiwah f a c t s b,ofor9 
olosi:.:ii; t i t l e q , "• • 

^iflL 

N 
• •^ •^ l??" 

>' . '> ' / " • .SJSL. '"m 'in- .*KA' '"^l^ jifif'M:. Mi. 



SCHEDULE B(c6minued) 

3. Zoning Restrictions or Ordinances Imposed by any GoVerlimtental Body. 

4. Restrictive Covenants, Easements, Agreements, and Consents, Including Set-Back Establislied by Filed o 
Recorded Map. 

Grant: , Li"ber 706 c p . 520 - L i b e r 7^3 c p . 5^5 
' i Liber 1004 cp, 36 - Liber 1483 cp. .109 

c r Liber l489 cp. 299 
5. Survey Covenants and R e s t r i c t i o n s : Liber 178O c p . 256 

Liber 2005 cp.^ 913 - Liber 2O08 c p . 9k. 
Any Sta te of Facts a survey of the premises described i n 
Schedule "A" would d i s c l o s e . 

6. Judgments, Bankruptcies, Corporate Franchise Taxes and other State or Federal Liens. ^^^*- forth under sectior 

7. Other Encumbrances or Defects: 
How Disposed of 

A. The Company does not insure that the buildings or other erections upon the premises herein, or tht 
use, comply with Federal, State and Municipal Laws, regulations and ordinances. 

B. No title to personal property will be insured nor has any search for chattel mortgages been made. 
C. No title is Insured to any land lying in any street, road or avenue crossing or abutting the herein dc 

cribed premises; but, unless hereinafter excepted, the rights of accesis to and egress from said premises is Insure 
D. Deeds and mortgages must contain the convenant requirbd by the Lien Law as amended by laws 

1942 and 'such convenant must be absolute and not conditional. The convenant is not required in deeds from r( 
erees or other persons appohited by a court for the sole purpose of selling property. ^ 

E. The identity o£ parties at the closing of this title should be established to the satisfaction of the closit 
attorney acting for this Company. 

F. When the transaction is an assignment of a mortgage or other Hen, an estoppel certificate executed \ 
the owner of the fee and by the holders of all' subsequent encumbrances must be obtained. When the transactic 
is a mortgage, the amount actually advanced should be reported to the Company 

0. Rights of present tenants, lessees or parties in possession. 
H. Rights, if any, in favor of any electric light or telephone company to maintain guy wires extending froi 

said premises to pbles located on the roads on which said premises abut, but policy will Insure, however, that thei 
are no such agreements of record In connection therewith, except as may be shown herein. 

1. Underground encroachments and easements, If any, Including pipes and drains, and such rights as ma 
exist for entry upon said premises to maintain and repair the same. 

J. The exact acreage of the premises herein will not be insured. , • 
K. Riparian rights, if any, In favor of the premises herein are not lasured. 
L. ; Rights of others to drain through creeks or streams, if any, which cross premises and the natural flo^ 

thereof will'be excepted. 
M. No personal inspection of the premises has been made, Policy will except "Any state of facts which 

personal inspection of the premises herein described would disclose. 
N. Loss or damage by reason of non-compliance with the Federal "Truth In Lending Act." 

0. Thel975/76 School Tax a l i e n as o.f J u l y 1, 1975 

P. No lands ly ing in the "bed of any s t r e e t o r roati abu t t i ng 
or bounding premises in, Schedule "A" are insured . 

The undersigned certifies to. AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY that In his (its) opinion this Preliminary Certificate cor­
rectly reflects the status of the title tojhe„propcrty described in Soheclule A, such opinion being based upon an examination of an abstract 
prepared by__! Hlll-N-Dale jftps t r a c t era;, inc» 
covering a period of aif least sixty years (orirom the date of certificate of prior insurance'No._ ) of all public records'affecting 
tiUe tosaid rbal esfatei tfiat so far as is known to him (it) there is no dLsplite among attonieys of the local bar as.to the validity of said title, 
nor has any question been faised or adverse claim asserted with respect therettijond that the title k riot dependent upon a sale for delin­
quent taxes or assessmentsî  



Survey Covenants 
Liber 

and Restrictions 
2005 cp/ 913 -

Liber I78O cp. 256 
Liber 2008 cp. 9^. 

Any State of Facts a survey of the premises described in 
Schedule "A" would disclose. 

6. Judgments, Bankruptcies, Corporate Franchise Taxes and other State or Federal Liens. ^̂ *̂ forth under sectfor 

7. Other Encumbrances or Defects: 
How Disposed of 

A. The Company does not insure that the buildings or other erections upon the premises herein, or th< 
use, comply with Federal, State and Municipal Laws, regulations and ordinances. 

B. No title to personal property will be insured nor has any search for chattel mortgages been made. 
C. No title is insured to any land lying in any street, road or avenue crossing or abutting the herein df 

cribed premises; but, unless hereinafter excepted, the rights of accesis to and- egress from said premises is insure 
D. Deeds and mortgages must contain the convenant required by the Lien Law as amended by laws 

1942 and such convenant must be absolute and not conditional. The convenant is not required in deeds from r< 
erees or other persons appomted by a court for the sole purpose of selling property. \̂  

E. The identity of parties at the closiftg of this title should be established to the satisfaction of the closii 
attorney acting for this Company. 

F. When the transaction is an assignment of a mortgage or other lien, an estoppel certificate executed I 
the owner of the fee and by the holders of all subsequent encumbrances must be obtained. When the transactic 
is a mortgage, the amount actually advanced should be reported to the Company 

G. Rights of present tenants, lessees or parties in possession. 
H. Rights, if any, in favor of any electric light or telephone company to maintain guy wires extending fro 

said premises to p6les located on the roads on which said premises abut, but policy will insure, however, that thei 
are no such agreements of record in connection therewith, except as may be shown herein. 

I, 

I. Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes and drains, and such rights as ma 
exist for entry upon said premises to maintain and repair the same. 

J. The exact acreage of the premises herein will not be insured. -
K. Riparian rights, if any, in favor of the premises herein are not insured, 
L. Rights of others to drain through creeks or streams, if any, which cross premises and the natural flô  

thereof will'be excepted. 
M. No personal inspection of the premises has been made. Policy will except "Any state of facts which 

personal inspection of the premises herein described would disclose. 
N. Loss or damage by reason of non-compliance with the Federal "Truth In Lending Act." 

0. Thel975/76 School Tax a lien as of July 1, 1975 

P. No lands lying in the bed of any street or road abutting 
or bounding premises in Schedule "A" are insured. 

The undersigned certifies to. AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY that in his (its) opinion this Preliminary Certificate cor­
rectly reflects the status of the title to the oroperty djescribed in Schediile A, such opinion being based upon an examination of an abstract 
prepared by__ Hill-N-Dale Abstracters, Inc. _ ____ _ 

,) of all public records affecting covering a period of at least sixty years (or from the date of certificate of prior insurance No. 
tide to said real estate; that so far as is known to him (it) there is no dispute among attorneys of the local bar as to the validity of said tide, 
nor has any question been raised or adverse claim asserted with respect thereto; and that the title is not dependent upon a sale for delin­
quent taxes or assessments. 

This title is certified down to the__lQ. day of. July 19. 13. at. .o'clock. M. 

Approved Attortiey(s) 

BINDER FOR INSURANCE TO: C h e s t e r N a t i o n a l Bank 
(Name of party to be insured) 

AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY insures, subject to the mattera shown in Schedule B, against loss or damage in the amounts 
set forth which its insured may sustain by'the failure of this Preliminary Certificate and Binder tareflect correcdy the record tide to the 
property described as of the above date and hour; such insurance to be null and void unless its tide policy is issued within nine (9) months 
from date and the premium thereon paid. Upon the issuance of said policy, diis Certificate and Binder shall be of no further force and ef­
fect and no liability for loss or damage will be assumed by the Company other than that arising under said policy. 

Executed this 1 0 day of July i9__Z5. 

M 
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SCHEDULE "'A " 

ft b £ g ' i \ ^ : ^ : ^ of°l;„^i:i3S parcel Of land, situate. lyi„g ̂  

)^^^SW^m^^ waxi inter-
East: 185.70 feet from a DAoe at 1 " f '=<'"«e of South 67° 55' 30" 
easterly side of Getty Lane Kid n^"r5°?^^°"^°^^^^ stone walls on the , 
point: Of the premiseS^^K; ::^vey:^e^^^ al,o the^westerly most 
beginning along a stone wall on *-wf' ̂ ? f from said point of I 
72» 44' 20M Ealt 174.50 S t to K o i n t ^ ^ ^ ^ ̂ '^" ''^^°"*^ 207, North I 
East 133.40 feet to a r,„,'^r,r^.^^"*' thence.North 67° 56' 50" ! 
to;^,pipeUn':'st^e^° ^ * 1 , « - - ^ ^ - ^ f ° 23. lO-Kast'Lz'L feet 

south 03° 35V 50" W.st 364.34 feet S 3 " S f "^^ ̂ ^ ̂ ^"^^^ "^^^"'-^ 
section Of stone walls and the nortK^.r^ ?^ V'ood post at an inter- • 
thence along said stone wall and land! J^i.- °f ^̂ "̂ = °* Congelosi; i 

V ^ 

^ ! •••''*.' 

s» *ik 



1̂  TAXSEAIICH 
TttleNo. 

Town of New Windsor 

County of Orange 
Sla te of New York 

w_ 

TMB TAX SKARCH MADK 
HKRKIN COVBRI ONLY THK 
PRKMISEB SHOWN ON ABOVK 
OIAORAM. AND NO SpARCH IS 
MAOK AQAINST ANY PART Of 
THB STRKKT ON WHICH'SAID . 
PREMISES ABUT. 

For Infonnatioti only: 
Assessed Valuation for year 

Sec. 

Ward 

i '•• 

Block' 

Block 

; • 

Lot No. 

Lot No. 

30W DISPOSED OF RETURNS. 

State , County, Town Tax 
$165.62 paid 1-31-75: 

Taxes paid through 1975 State , County, 

•> 
1I 

t. 

Town Taxes 

'^^%lt^lC^t ^t^r^ ^^^ ^ l i « ^ as Of July 1 , 1975 ( See Photostat Receipts attached) -̂ r 1975. 

1 

• mn oTisfSm,^ r"^!? *̂T« RATES m,o • .p 
1 



' >^^-~ 

Town of New Windsor 

County of Orange 
Sta te of New York • 

W-

r 
ffaWAM, AND NO agARCH I t 

MADK AOAINtT A N Y V A R T OF 
THt StRIRT ON WHICH'RAID 
PRKMIRIR ARUr. 

For Information only: 
Auesaed Valuation lor ytax 

Sec. 

Ward 

» 

Block' 

Block 

Lot No, 

Lot No. 

30W DISPOSED OF RETURNS. 

State, County, Town Tax 
$165.62 paid 1-31-75 

Taxes paid through 1975 State, County, Town Taxes 

The 1975/76 School Tax a lien as of July 1, 1975. 
( See Photostat Receipts attached) 

POLICY WILL eXCEPT ALL UNPAID WATER RATES AND/OR SEWfil' 
RENTS OR ASSESSMENTS IN THE ABSENCE OF PAID BILLS AW« 
RECEIPTS JO. BE^ PRc:;Ei;(r^u . /o . . .CLOSING^ 

IF WATER IS N07 SUPf;.;i:i) bV U(E M;.;NIC?PAMry IN WHICH 
THE PROPEIJTy IS LOC' i l l ; . , liW i/WtS/fGAllCN MUST BE MADE 
BY Tl/E PL'RUIAyr;^ (IJ li?.v ,-\.;£Nl AS 10 .'Hli SOUiVCH OF SUPPLY, 
Of SniO W M C N AWJ i..ianEH UH .":.,, 'CmdiS ARE DUE 

UvEs NC-r /r.u.a;:!: A^Su.:.Mt,i.b fvA Am SPECIAL DISTKICINOI 
A PART OF I H £ S I A I E AND COUNTy TAX ROLL 

LD-.2 

m^:: 



RECEIPT. 
: i : CH>CI(S PAYA3LS TO: 

FISCAL 
YEAR 

WARRANT DATED 

»̂: ^^^^P3'^^^^^^^Xf-09?^'f'[0f^[J¥:^:-^W^" 

t^AcC^dUNT-NUMSES; UBA>>y^S^OS^^ 

TO: r~ 

ADDRESS 

REQUESTED 

L_ 

JX2S PAID BY f^.'-aci.^-yi.x^.-ry^//^ y A - g t * - ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

n 

-J 
ESTIMATED STATE AID 15 

5 •' 

-; CHECKS PAYABLE TO: ^ ̂  ^ 

HAUt CMQFFAT LUO 
5MlNGT0NV:ULc 

YORK X0V9O 

RECEIPT/OFFICE COPY 

eCrtOOL DISTRICT OF 

ORANGE 

*SSE RZV£.̂ S SID: 

FISCAL YEAR 0 7 B 0 I ^ 7 ^ THRU 

.06«36«75 
WARRANT DATED 

COUNTY. N.Y. 08««31»«7^ 

^ PIEASS niTU?M 5^JTJ '̂: n i l V/iTH YOU?J PAY»M"MT 
^4fi^ji^^'fei-EVY:.'DescsiPTioN •., .''v,, •;; 

1 • 

RECEIVED BY & DATE . 

'/^fhr 

•Vi F-JLL^VALUE -

/swC'TJrvir < 

!=f;|,^/..,..vv 

. ^pxx\^, g U l I 

- i;AXA8tE VALUE ': 

11 W O : 
• I.rr/>•••' 

BILL 

^.igTAX-.:RATa 
NO. 

' ;i:TAX.AMOUIVr 

1 < 

) .'. 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 

•̂JOO 3 9 - 1 * ^ 3 , 1 
-Af ao7 

V PROPERTY LOCATION 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 

TO: 

..lESPAID 
BY • 

& PIKE LINDA 
22 PIERCES KOAC 
N£W isINOSOf? N Y iHSSO 

L 

33^8CC«2«7«"007660 
\i.''\ 

T«s«» «r« du* and payabU wifhtn ^^v^.a* 
(•ll«C'ian M'i*4 wilhogt pinalty. V f ^ v 
ranain unpaid al tha and af luch p a ^ o ^ 
•ubjacf fa a panaliy. An additianal p \£ l t i 
ba aUa addad ta rhaia taiai which art^^iM w f̂ # / ^ * ^ 
paid whan iha cellaclai ralu'nt iha d*''>*^anf ' ^ . « , 
laaat la ba >ala>iad> Tha ancloiad •upplanicA;«l "t^t 
thaat thawt iha (allaclian, lacanan, ichadulalSi^ ' 
•nd panalif >a>ai. 

J 
DISTRICT 

!.AXSS_^PA[D_BY_CHSCK_A^iUBJECT TO CpLLfiCTJON 

1 

THIS BILL 
REMITTAMCE BILL NO. 

TAX VALUATION AND EXTENSIONS 

CODE 

332002 

VALUATION 

Ui70< 

TAX RATE 

1 1 7 , 2 0 0 0 
TOTAL * 

7660 

TAX AMOUNT . 

:20i,2^ 

ESTIMATED STATE AID IS 

3f937t6^6 

0 9 / C l / 7 / > 
It 

I'JS^T-H ("Mi*! J; 2 

201|24t 

_«Ji/r©?jISf 
T'-r: 

. 

PS* •m 

m^e^Bv!, 

mm^¥m^^^^ 



.••,..U^ 

hi 
/ 

J^VJC* 

v4 
^,\ 

!l 
Xiv ccnal(3orc.ji}aovio:C "UIKJ fMX,->) 0^:^(^*1,00 paid to the iui%l::^rni.:::'̂ -.l j 

by aonti:';':^! lU-clnon C;':û  nuol E:«.on :̂:,;'io Covc^orntion tho voet^J.yt VJ:;/•. •̂••̂ ; 

ID heis'sby {:icto>ot'j;iO(;.]/;;oc1;, 1w.J3 i>.'.?.(loi;'rjic;*?"---̂ ' l-.erGby {?:rant':5 onO, co-.voy": 

m-jo Galtl cor-poi'T/'lKlnvi .Ito uuccofjaop;..; ar.-ci aj.i;:5ls';uj a pe:;'V.v3.t\i'i.l '. 

3.'iKht of vjny t o e.i'oct;, o p e r a t e ru'id malriuoia a po le l i n e VJitli tViC ; 

necGf3fr>nry crofi5f3 uriiiD;, tiLiyo, and ' o t h e r rixturcr-i aciaptec! t o the : 

c a r r y i n g of o n r r e u t f o r l l j j h t oi:' pov^ei-'p al.jzir; and viltliici l;h^ 

l i m i t s of the f o l l o w i n g roaclc; the c::act looatj ion t r . 'bo appv\|v'":r:i 

by t he fji'antox'j, be fore an}^' conf ; t ruc t ior i ii:' bet:;un: i • 

1 . Aloiif.'; tiio ;:ujuth Ĵ iido- of the Xmpx'.vvod Hlt.r.hv.'ay Lnovai :•!/. 

L i t t l e Ih'ibaJ.I) .Uond atKi IccKUa?; fi/om Hc-;v-,'buri,'ih t o aotJhr:ii., 

Totjother "vjith the r i f ih t to t r l in any bi'ccs aloni:; the l}.m i 

necoGrjai'y to kcep; the vjlra.'j ther/:ioi' c l e a r 5 f e e t . 
• ' . '• , • • , i 

I t i& unc{pr':3tood t h o t the l i n e covered, by tlil.s eaocmrjnt ic r*::': 

inteucled f o r L-.-:'a)'i!j)aii3i.iion purponoG aad t h a t the vol t i i^o of r.ii'..' 1:,. 
- . , • . ' ' • ' ' • •' • . • • • i 

I Dhrill, uo t t3t nay tluio a;;vCGci.!i t he nonna l c] l i : i t r ibut ion volbD^o c.C [ 
•\ ' • . . - •' • ' ' ' t 

j | the ayDteii} feve t h a t loca,15-tyo . • 

!] ' I t li;; fux'tlvn.^ lavkcvptooci t h a t i f o t nay tii;ie yay pola or p o l e " 
j l • . • , " • . ; ' ; 

^ Qv* imy guy or -'iuyis i n tha jt^cl^:;llJ3nt of the g r a n t o r ahoulc^ in{301'f :•:;•'; 
• • ' • . ; 

•j v/ i th the dsi'velopuie'nt of t h e propc j r ty , c.::e crniibec s,lr:ill v/ith.ln 

Go ciuyo n f t e r l..u.:i-j.r; u o t i f i a d by tho gi--:ator move tho polo ov . , \ 

polcCa lixw ô «' rny::} t o powe o t h a r rcinuoiAi.iulo l o c a t i o n t o h-p. doyl/^-: 

X'X\t'.i(\ n t . the tii;::.: l,)y tho (r,i\:intor on tl-i-": r.vimtor^i:: propor.t^ . '•:]:• 

ur-ipe-invj of thi:'; clvjufio f,3h?.ill bo ])0}..-ne a o l e l y by l:h'i <sv:\n'cjr. ^ 

Th;l& propy.oty in v'Jit,un.te'J in the- Town:;hip, of Nev; V/incuJov^ 

Coiuity of Orc!:;r':e., P>{:c\\;e of Kevj YorK ^ /̂h; .:.;: hcinuiio.:! on tha c i.j " ^. 

thci ,U'.'V;k5 of 'i'^Ji.nM P<--:uiê -̂̂  n̂ -it.! :̂̂ v i;}/..- \;;;j;:i; bj/ the liiincl. -or 
!' Jor i t ip ' j C^x)i•;; '̂1 •: • \ „ 

'H.- .u;i ' • :'nr)'.v •.• blu.1 thi ' he,!, , . , 

jWA', 



>^liHiii|iii1i,.iili.ri. 

/ 

'DQtGd Fob . 1̂ 1.,̂  1930 

RGCV Apro ,30, 1930 

Î » 706, c p . 520 

il/iNNAH A. VANCE '{1,8, 

limSi 
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/ 

In eon^ldoraliion of tho Ruvu of p.,.00 pnid to thrj ?.ind<.-,'r3Ir̂ »:•;::vT 

I'j Ooxitr-Dl Hrilnci-'i Ono an5 Blocfe-^.c Co:;-pa-:̂ ot:lo?̂ ? th<? r^^c^ipt .• 

oonvcyb to cjn:l(1 corpoTatloj.iD Itrj auooo.T.ooi»D nnc3 Qaoioxn an 'I 

GaGQincnt aiu1 rl^xlit of vjoy to os.'c5ot̂  op^-vrnte anv.l lifaintain a p"'!^' 

'lisio v/ith 1";1̂<'3 n.-ijconanx'y cro'i)o ar-u-jsi;,-guys ond o thar fr.'ctu.riiia 

adaptwcl to tha cnrp.y:b:}r; -̂ J* e l ec t r l r ; on-f:'.'.̂ 3nt f r r Ti;:;;:it .';•.? p-r^oi^ 

on IfJiuln of the urKivT/'iirlirnod :ind v.i.l l-,'i'n tho lUn'.t.r. c-T nm'J ol'jn-c 

the wc?nt'?rl?,' r.i.do of i:ha pubII.:: hXi;}iw.'iy Icncwn nri the "Bull Koai'i" 

er.toncjln/j frjiiir the .̂nj:jr"̂ vacil h;l;:;!vA'.Ty kn.-.wn ac. ths LJL»ttlc? Br i t a in 

Hood ler}dln'5 from Nowbur^Ir t'> G'70hon; ..;,.. o x o d .; •;;'̂ ! t,! on lo be 
approved b;- -ojie f^r-iuLor-, b în'crv- nny •;ir:̂ -I.;M.I:" L i (.n is ^•^f•un: 

'iV.'jother' u i t h the rl{|ht t ti\lrM .•3).iy tifooti Ml.->2Vi 'î ^̂ '̂ •'•ii*- noo-

ossary to keep the vjirvSfj thoroof- aXc.:iv !:" foo t . 

I t iJO ra?,do?:':ito(xi tiaat 'ch<.j I'jAe covered by tI:U: oau>-jr<':;nt .̂s 

not intcundod foi:-- t';:*i:ri'jf3wl?:33lon oiv-f-pcc'en cmx] thrrt the voltn{-;o cf t'. 

.line GhalX rK't «'3t jvay tlnv:-; cJ.̂ rô j'̂ d thvn;' norinnl <;Ui::trlbntion volt-j;.:-.; 

of tli'.̂  (3yJ5 teru f •::r thr:)t 1 ocn 111y o 

I t in .fiix'thcr undoro!t;;':-<1 t h a t If ^t ;iny tlivj© any polo ox-* 

poler:3 ox- ony guy ov guya in the Juclgrnsnt cf the pjrantor Ghould , . 

intev£oy?o \ilth the clevolopmoirl: of the piv'opox'ty thcj {grantee Dhall 

u ' i thin 60 cloyfj a f t e r beln^ notlfiled by tho g ran t c r n30"/a the polo 

or poioBa fj;uy or (ijii:/?? to acR:e o ther rooDon^blo loca t ion to bo 

f.lGBi/::«at'3d a t tht-i tlii/o by the. e :̂-a-ator* on tho ^^^rantor'L) p rope r ty , 

CChQ ciT,}mnao oV t h i s c!?,yn,c;e cihGlI bo borne oololy by the i:x:inp?.Q „ 

The proper ty c/V i:h2 vmdoi'Ci!(• nod on 'ccted by th la onfjonforit lo 

a 1 tun ted In tbo Tounohlp o.V JJî if; K'lndn./r.. :;!"..?nl;y vi' Cr3in:je nrrl. 

/iJtntcr of IJCK Y rica 

The provlnlonn, hcroof obGll rippl.v t r and bind the heirs> 

lotjiftT .ropron(>nr.'itlvcC;, fi«;/v»i'r:jno>v: fiml oon If;:?)?? r r ':.bn U5?;lc3'f;l|ii^d 

file:///ilth


/ 

ni viii(U.':-.«.;.lj;;ne(3 

In connld '^ ra t lon of the aur?j of Ono Dol.l.'n' (^l.^'OV nnd othor 

vniuab'lb '^onnidnrntl.on the r ece ip t . viherGof rvcnw '.T'mTvAL flUl\SOî  { 

nr in ' - i lpa l o f f i c e (resl .denoo) n t South Ro^d (nn otr'eGt iwiiiberc') i 

' P'ni!rh'<';r!;vT;Irv, Net? Ybrlc nnd BJITGIffiA'1'̂  TivT.f-P'I'Vn •'̂ •̂ liPA ÎY a, domestic ' 

co rpo i^ i t lon hnvln,;; ^.tr. :.ir'.ln'v1.pcil -rfl'.-!.'' (r'-r>ld(..'n>^e a t Monroe, 

'l',y, ' ' r - 3,tr<:;pt: ])i;::ib:';" • !.B h(^r'r-i\. /i.-'-ii.-ul' ••«f̂ ;d. r.\\: wndvTMi/jined 

in'rc':',' f.rniif^-tir}'.l r. .nv-:,.}--.intc. tJi--- nnX:] ."•]'.• i\') ?•.". ••nr- nnJ .'Och of 

.]<ar:,, '^'Am':- r^-rix-'.^tlv ^^v:r-::\:\:'>vr., :r]ri::'.:\.r :.:u\ ?•.(:'..:•,ecu nn oaDe-

::j(?nr; c';;i!l r l^;ht '̂-T v/a/ J.ii, upon^ .-•V-.T, niuir.j- oriu av'i'ccj^ the; lands I 

of tM-V* irr/irh^^lLiMod, . .:.nf:lu'Iiu(V roridn '^nd iii<;.!iwayr.,, thf.a^e-.n mi6 I 

ndJo- ' : : i t ' thcr-''wO, i j , : tuat id .'.n thr-.T^vni .̂f :^.;: IMIKIW'T;, C'^unty of { 

•ran;;o\, Sto'cc of iTcij y- rk^ • - ! 

; • a'o, ii^tiiev*' •.'.•.•".viV Lhu r.l(.:;Jit [it a l l ?,:1.iier. tr;. ."'ntcr thcr(-^!-n and 

' Iv.vc licc.ry,::', thr-rvvt- and to ^-r.m-itruct, rc'.\j.^cstQf opex'ate and 

:. nr . ' intain thoreor-i nnd to r o p a i r ^ r e p l a c e ^ p r o t e c t ondrei . iove a 

i l n e of po l e s^ c a b l e s ^ crocani-ina, w i r e c , c u y s , b rnoes j under- •. 

jjrcnind c o n d u i t s nnd a l l o t h e r nppur tenancoc ond f i x t u r e o adapted 

i; • t he proj jeht and iAituro needa , user, and piu^por.en of ca id 

•.v3rporatlon;3 t h e i r r e n p o c t l v e «uo(iOfiGor!:5, anrjî ^^nn and l enneen . 

Tof=;ether v/itl) the r i g h t ali jo tn n t tno i ! rjuy wlreii to t r een 

on ODid p roperky ond to t r i m , cu t .Tnd remove tree;? nnd othc*r 

ob.je;.?tjj thcr<?o?i no no to providr> ,n r3ooi.':!iirr; of 1." f e e t from 

the: \!•:.^c:^ ^'f isaid oorporn t i ' -ns; , 

'j?':',' '^x.',."'t "i. '')'\;::.i.m <'-' .'JO .id (.'ar.oMf'fit .MiKi.I'.ne .'i; t'.> IK: 

(Iot'=;.MM.V)'MJ by. n;i.'d :,-'p•"•;-*'i irloim hMv.,"!)-:; r'T'-'Vd :V'r ' bf- o r i / ^ ln , 

,,; MC ?•'!•. '''':'•:•:*''.." 'jr.'- I'l' : ' ..'''M't,:) i.] ^ •" 'vj:';. 11 • i 'V,;;- H /uJ ^ h ( ; =^?'o.Mf::,;.>;•(:vw. 
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quGh c u b o t i t i i i t G lo-:ot;Lon'; bu t nnXy o-no nuoh' removal inay be j 

r e q u i r e d . 

• C o n t r o l IIuc33^nv aa^^ nnd Klo^:-:;rlo C.orpv.ir'VtI^")n and •Highland 
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• The provl : : ionn l-iornof nihoil l i n n r o to and b ind ' the lifeirsV; 

l o c a l ropreaenta t iv : ; r i /au( ;ooKGorrv , afuvi^n^ and IOB^OGS of t h e . , 

undcyftiignii'd an-.! ••;:' rirrld o c r p o r n t l o n c r .- j i ipoctivnly, 

; v: !'. ; • ' ; 7{v,y vVAHCK ( r^ . s . ) 

Dated Apr . 1 7 / i^'hT 

nt3c. Juno 2 2 , 1'1'M^ 
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Made the ^ ^ 

hundred and s e v e n t y - f i v e 

day of May , nineteen 

OBettoCCn RAYMOND RCfWELL, residing at 22 Pierces Road, Qity of 
Newburgh, County of Orange and State of New York, and LINDA S. PIKE, 
residing at 221 North Plank Road, Town of Newbuegh, County of Orange 
and State of New York, as tenants in common, and DYNAl'IIC PLUl'IBING & 
HEATINGCOMAmNC. \jith its principal place of business at h Glenn 
Round, Hock'Tavern, Ke-vi YoDjk 

^ vaH l e s of the first part, and 

WAYLAND H. SHEAFE and JOY C. SHEAFE, husband and wife, both 
residing at 4 Glenn Round, Town of New Windspr, County of Orange and 
State of New York, 

pa r t i e s of the second, part: 

223itn00Sf0t|),'^J^* the part i e s of the first part, in consideration of 
TEN a n d n o / 1 0 0 ( $ 1 0 . 0 0 ) Dollars, 

lawful Tnoney of the United States, and o t h e r good and v a l u a b l e c o n s i d e r a t i o n 
paid^dy the part 2.eSof the second part, 

do hereby grant and release unto the part ^®s of the second pari, 
their heirs and assigns forever, 

311 that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying 
and being in the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, and 
more particularly bounded and described as follows: 

». 

BEGINNING at a point marked by a pipe at a stone wall inter­
section, said point being located on a Course of South 67° 55' 30" 
East 185.70 feet from a pipe at an intersection of stone walls on the 
easterly side of Getty Lane, said point being also the westerly most 
point of the premises hereby conveyed; thence from said point of 
beginning along a stone wall on the southerly side of Route 207, North i 
72° 44' 20" East 174.50 feet to a point? thence North 67° 56' 50" ! 
East 133.40 feet to a point, thence North 64° 23' 10" East 192.10 feet ! 
to a pipe in a stone wall? thence through lands of Lor Jo Realty Corporat: 
South 03° 35' 50" West 364.34 feet to an*" old wood post at an inter- i 
section of stone walls and the northerly line of lands of Congelosi; i 
thence along said stone wall and lands of Congelosi, North 67° 55'30" j 
West-475.50 feet to the point or place of beginning. Containing 1.78 j 
acres more or less according to a map entitled "Lands to be Conveyed j 
to Josef DeBoer", dated Septeitiber 23, 1967 by L.R. Talbot, P.E. & L.S. i 
Lie. # 12738. j 

SUBJECT to the following conditions and covenants which shall run ; 
with the land forever: I 

t 
. i 

1. No manufacturing activity of any kind shall be carried on. '. 
2. No trailer or mobile home shall be maintained on the premises,' 
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jfand State of New York, as tenants in common, and DYNMIC PLUMBING & 
liEATINGCOMAJsriNC. \jith i t s principal place of business a t k Glenn 

I Round, Rock'Tavern, Ne\i Yoajk 

' . part2.e3oft7i6 firtt part, and 

WAYLAND H. SHEAPE and JOY C. SHEAPE, husband and wife, both 
residing at 4 Glenn Round,.Town of New Windspr, County of Orange and 
State of New York, 

pa7*^ies of tlie seooncL part: 

2J(3ftn00JSf0tl), *^* *^ pO'rt i e s of the first part, in consideration of 
TEN and n o / 1 0 0 ( $ 1 0 . 0 0 ) Dollara, 

lawful Tnoney of the United States, and o t h e r good and v a l u a b l e c o n s i d e r a t i o n 
paid^by the part ^^Sof the second part, 

do hereby grant and release unto tlie part ^®S of iji^ second part, 
their heirs aiid assigns forever, 

211 that certain plot, piece or parcel of land, situate, lying 
and being in the Town of New Windsor, Orange County, New York, and 
more particularly bounded and described as, follows: 

t, 

BEGINNING at a point marked by a pipe at a stone wall inter­
section, said point being located on a Course of South 67° 55* 30" 
East 185.70 feet from a pipe at an intersection of stone walls on the 
easterly side of Getty Lane, said point being also the westerly most 
point of the premises hereby conveyed; thence from said point of 
beginning along a stone wall on the southerly side of Route 207, North 
72° 44' 2.0" East 174.50 feet to a point; thence North 67° 56' 50" 
East 133.40 feet to a point, thence North 64° 23' 10" East 192.10 feet 
to a pipe in a stone wall; thence through lands of Lor Jo Realty Corporate 
South 03° 35' 50" West 364.34 feet to an*" old wood post at an inter­
section of stone walls and the northerly line of lands of Congelosi; 
thence along said stone wall and lands of Congelosi, North 67° 55*30" 
West-475.50 feet to the point or place of beginning. Containing 1.78 
acres more or less according to a map entitled "Lands to be Conveyed 
to Josef DeBoer", dated September 23, 1967 by L.R. Talbot, P.E. & L.S. 
Lie. # 12738. 

SUBJECT to the following conditions and covenants which shall run ; 
with the land forever: ! 

i 

1. No manufacturing activity of any kind shall be carried on. 
2. No trailer or mobile home shall be maintained on the premises.' 
3. No chickens, cows, horses, pigs or other animals shall be i 

raised on the premises, nor shall any slaughtering or meat j 
processing activity be permitted. j 

4. No junk yard or scrap metal business §iall be carried on. ; 
5. No activity which creates noxious odors, fumes or smoke shall • 

be permitted. j 
BEING the same premises conveyed by deed to Raymond Rowell by 

Josef DeBoer and Celia DeBoer by Barry B. Silver, their attorney-in-fact, 
dated May 28, 1971 and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office on 
June 1, 1971 in Liber 1874 at page 539. 
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I 2 ALSO SIJBJECT to the following; restrictive covenants which shall 
! run with the land forever: z-V, 

1. 
2. 

No outside storage of any- kind: will be permitted* ' 
All existing trees are to remain except this trees which must j 
be cut down for the construction^ 6̂ ^ | 

3. No free standing sign will be E)ermitted on the p^ | 

The above restrictive covenants will inure to the benefit of the j 
Town of New Windsor and the Town Planning Board of the Town of New I 
Windsor or its successors, i 

This is a correction deed given to correct the grantee in deed 1 
:r ':^^^^^ in the orange county cierk-s Office on April i 

24, 1975 in Liber 2005 of deeds at page. 915, in which the grantee 
was erroneously given as Dynamic Plumbing and Heating Company, 1 
•LIlG # . ' • , j -

T\- Company J 
&"^Llir^^^,* ^!^*^ ®°°̂ ^ ̂ «- J°̂ tô  execution of i 
inihe'^^SSl^JeS! I>"-PO-« °? ratifying and confirming ?ftle 

^itinS"ol''t??^vf® H^'^f^ consent m 
Sialy;: inc. stocMiolders of Dynamic Plumbing & Heating 



Title No.. CLOSING INSTRUMENTS 

Title closed at office of , '. on 

By 

By delivery of the following instruments: 

DEED (Designate Kind) 

By By 

.19. 

MORTGAGE (Designate Kind) 

To. To. 

Dated 

Cons. $ 

• Insure for $. 

DEED (Designate Kind) 

By. 

Dated ; 

Amount, $. payable in 

Due 

Interest %. Interest days ..and. 

• Insure for $ 

MORTGAGE (Designate Kind) 

By 

To. To. 

Dated 

Cons. $ 

• Insure for $. 

Amount, $ Dated 

Due Int %. Int. days and. 

By 

To.... 

Dated 

Cons. $.., 

Assigns Mortgage Recorded in L..... Mp 

• Insure for $ 

• Insure for $.. 

ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAGE 

By 

To ; 

Dated 

Cons. I 

Assigns Mortgage Recorded in L.. Mp. 

• Insure for $ 

By 

To 

Dated, 

SATISFACTION OF MORTGAGE 

By :.. 

To..... 

Dated 

Satisfies Mortgage Recorded in L ...Mp Satisfies Mortgage Recorded in L ...Mp. 

OTHER CLOSING INSTRUMENTS 

Sellers , , 

Sell«rs Attorney......,.,. 

Purch»8«r9«i,ffM.... ...v • 

Ipurch^seira Attorney. 

PRESENT AT CLOSING 

Add^BS 

P»fp»^m9fp0f»fm(ffff9m!ff9f0^'mi'*ffmpf»p»9p99»wimipfm9f»* • #*»^y«l»««fl>«l> I>**p»»f»f»!»»l>f«»ji9««a»9*#9»9»f»« 

Addrew..........;,. 



r DEED (Designate Kind) 

By. 

To. 

Dated 
Cons. $ 

• Insure for $. 

DEED (Designate Kind) 

By. 

To. 

Dated 

Cons. $ 

• Insure for $. 

MORTGAGE (Designate Kind) 

By. 

To. 

Dated 
Amount, S payable in 

Due 

Interest %. Interest days and. 

• Insure for $ 

MORTGAGE (Designate Kind) 

By 

To. 

Amount, $ Dated 

Due Int %. Int. days and. 

By 
To 

Dated 

Cons. $ 

Assigns Mortgage Recorded in L.... Mp, 

• Insure for $ 

• Insure for $. 

ASSIGNMENT OF MORTGAGE 

By 

To 
Dated 

Cons. $ 

Assigns Mortgage Recorded in L Mp.. 

• Insure for $ 

By 
To 

Dated. 

Satisfies Mortgage Recorded in L Mp. 

SATISFACTION OF MORTGAGE 

By :. 

To 

Dated 

Satisfies Mortgage Recorded in L Mp. 

OTHER CLOSING INSTRUMENTS 

PRESENT AT CLOSING 

Sellers 

Sellers Attorney 

Purchasers 

Purchasers Attorney , 

For Mortgagee 

Mortgagee's Attorney 

Broker 

Fee Policy is to be sent to 

Mtge. Policy is to be sent to. 

Address. 

Address. 

Address. 

Address. 

Address. 

PLEASE PRINT ALL NAMES 
INDICATE INSURANCE TO BE PROVIDED 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of Application for Variance of 

Applicant. 

• X 

Mi-^r 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

•X 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS.: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

On - .^^j iq^i I compared the 1 addressed 
envelopes cdhtaining the attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

(U £ (k 
atricia A. Barnhart r Sworn t o b e f o r e me t h i s 

^i,^ day of <sjLjQ;bnubtO' 

<^i=^o^aJ 

19^/ 

Notary Pupl ic 
DEBORAH GREEN 

g j P * * ! ^ ' 5f̂ »« «>» il̂ ew York 

(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.AOS) 



) PC^Jifl^d^ Department of Planning 
O m n ^ ^ ^1 m ODeirdopment 
M m i l t F //Ol rn W' GtniMM. N M York 10924 

•^ ' / (?I4) 2W.5I5I 

Cnaif BnaMn li<ii«ni S. IMmk, I>»p'tf Commiuioaui 

ORANGE CODNIT DEPARXMENT OF FLAHNING & DETELORIEHT 
239 L, M or H Report 

This proposed act ion i s being reviewed as an aid in coordinating such action betveei 
and aaong governmental agencies by bringing pertinent inter-conmunity and Coimtyvide con­
s iderat ions to the at tent ion of the municipal agency having jur i sd ic t ion . 

Referred by Town of New Windsor |_^ D P & D Baference H o . ^ ^ ^^ ^̂  ̂  

County I . D . Ho. 29 / l /43.1 

A p p l i c a n t Wayland Sheafe 

P r o p o s e d A c t i o n s Variance - A warehouse in an R-1 Zone 

S t a t e , County, Inter^funicipal Basis for 239 Review within 500' of NYS Hwy. #207 

C o o B e n t s : There are no significant inter-cottnunity or Countywlde concerns to bring to your attention. 

Related Reviews and Permits 

County Action: Local Determination XX Disapproved ^ _ _ ^ _ Approved 

Approved subject to the following modifications and/or condit ions: 

10/7/91 /^^J^^^i^^a^-f^ 
Date >^/^'Consaissioner 



OFB^ICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORANGE COUNTY, NY 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION 

PLANNING BOARD FILE NUMBER; S)-[0 DATE;Afe BUG '9/ 

APPLICANT; \K(Avj\aAA ^\\e.a^(>. C [)ijr,rjim^C Plul^bm^) 

?>0X Z\, ^V- ?.01 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 

FOR (SUBDIVISION -(SITE PLAN), 

LOCATED AT ^f^V•5• R\ • ZQl (Soix-Vh gic;W^ 

ZONE R - i 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC; 2*^ BLOCK; | L0T:H3-I 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

USE VARmNCE FOR, FROPdSED WME//ffi^^£ M £X/ST/M6 
aMMEHOAL/Z^Er/l/L S/7F /A/ >^y ^4/e 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

IRMAN 
BCtS/ILL F,e, /r^JZ CS, 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 

REQUIREMENTS pj^„j^ ^gr 

ZONE /?•>/ USE XWT FEX^ITTED 

MIN. LOT AREA V3^ SM SOFT 

PROPOSED OR 
AVAILABLE 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD. 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 

REQ'D REAR YD. 

REQ'D FRONTAGE 

/2sr Fr 

Zd FT. 
HOFT^ 
Sfi FT 

10 



.izs:u^^^.^n,x: vMAvj\aAri ^hf .aVig. Lnjr>/^mtd R u h a b m ^ ! ) 

ftox z\, Rv. g>07 ; 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 

FOR (SUBDIVISION -(SITE PLAN) 

LOCATED AT H')-^- R^ • ZOl (^OV^\US\^t^ 

ZONE R " i 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC:2'^ BLOCK; | L0T:H3.i 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

USE VARIANCE FPU F/?0P05EI? WMF//0i/^£ M £X/ST/AJ6 
amE/imL//?Er/i/L S/TF /A/ JE-/ 2^4/e 

PLA 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
PROP 

REQUIREMENTS pj^„^^ ^ ^ 

ZONE /?^l USE MtTf FEfJUliTVED 

IRMAN 
r £OSALL Re. ^^JZ CS. 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
D OR 

AVAILABLE 
VARIANCE 
REQUEST 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD. 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 

REQ'D REAR YD. 

REQ'D FRONTAGE 

MAX. BLDG. HT. 

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA 

DEV. COVERAGE 

0/S PARKING SPACES 

V3, SAO SOFT 

12s: Fn 

u n 

Sb FT 
10 FT 
3SFT 

IZOd SF 
10 % 

APPLICANT.IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT: 
(914-565-8550) TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD 
OF APPEALS. 

CC: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, P.B. ENGINEER, P.B. FILE ^ 

• '".X^Si'i-ifif'{>»•!-'jitlit^ 



n 
July 24, 1991 

DYNAMIC PLUMBING SITE PLAN (91-10) ROUTE 207 

27 

Mr . Sheafe came before the Board representing this 
proposal . ' 

MR. SHEAFE: I'm looking to put up additional warehouse, 
strictly for storage. About three years ago, we went 
into air conditioning and we have totally outgrown the 
facility and there's just no place left to go there. 

MR. SCHIEFER: So this warehouse, is this Item 5 on this 
map? I believe proposed warehouse is 4 ,800 square feet? 

MR. SHEAFE: Yes, sir. 

MR. PETRQ: What zone is this? 

MR. SHEAFE: There'll be no retail sale outlet there at 
all, strictly cold storage. 

MR. SCHIEFER: No sale? 

MR. SHEAFE': No, sir. 

MR. MC CARVILLE: I'd like to set this up on' our tour, 
take a look and see what we have got there. This is 
your propterty here as well? 

MR. SHEAFE: Yes, that's a 16 lot subdivision and we 
have just, we're just putting the roads in there-now. 

MR. SCHIEFER: Which is the 16 lot subdivision? 

MR.MC CARVILLE: To the, east. 

MR. SHEAFE: It's adjoining that. In other words, on 
the other side of the green,area. 

MR. PETRQ: Is that your home existing two-story house, 
you live.there? 

MR. SHEAFE: Yes, sir. All of the lots adjoining the 
property in this area here will all be owned by my 
family. It's a family business we have and I have two 
daughters, two soh-i.n-laws and a son. 

MR. LANDER; Didn't we just have a lot,line change? 

MR. SHEAFE: ;Yes, we did. , . . : ' ,' 

U 
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n MR. LANDER: Did we move it? 

MR. SHEAFE: We moved this line over to here. See, 
originally, this was all OLI and then somehow it got 
changed and I tried to purchase a piece of property here 
to give us more storage area, was unable to do this. 
Then, we were able to acquire this and between the 
subdivision and going into the air conditioning, kind of 
worked out good that we had this left over and it didn't 
really fit into the, subdivision so that's how we ended 
up with it like that. 

MR. SCHIEFER: This is in an R-1 zone and as such, the 
warehouse is not allowed in the R-1 zone. Now, there 
are other things in there in the business, should we 
send this to the Zoning Board of Appeals? My opinion is 
we have to. 

MR. MC CARVILLE: When it says proposed zoning, what 
zone is this, R-1? 

MR. SHEAFE It's been changed from OLI to R-1, ye: 

MR. MC CARVILLE: What's this proposed zone on — this 
is an old map. 

MR. PETRO: I think what we're going to do is this here, 
what he's trying to do. 

MR. SHEAFE: I think they have given you the size 
requirements from OLI to R-1. 

MR. MC CARVILLE: So the existing zoning on this parcel 
is R-1, is that correct? 

MR,. SCHIEFER: That's right. 

MR. MC CARVILLE: What's this proposed? 

MR'.' SHEAFE: • I don't know. It was OLI when I started 
and then they changed that. 

MR. EDSALL: The reason why he's showing proposed OLI 
that he's proposing to the Zoning Board that those are 
the bulk requirements they use. That's my 
interpretation. Personally, I'd like to see that table 
removed cause this is in an R-1 zone and you would, my 
understanding, you would need a variance now since it's 
been changed to R-1 to put up the warehouse. 

MR. SHEAFE: Okay. 
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MR. SCHIEFER: I don't think we're going to get a change 
back to OLI. I think the way you have, to go on this is 
get a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeals and 
that's the reason I made the comment. This is in an,R~l 
zone. We'll send him to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

MR. EDSALL: What the law allows is a 30% expansion to 
an existing nonconforming use. Because this is 
obviously more than 30% and is in a separate building, 
it doesn't fall under that portion. So, unfortunately, 
there's no way we can do it, other than say that he 
needs a variance. I'm sure that he can make a very good 
case to the Zoning Board that he bought it when it was 
pLIand has a business now needs to expand but he's 
restricted because they changed the zoning law. 

MR. SCHIEFER; We have no other option. Before we do 
that, any other questions or comments on this? 

MR. PETRO: The driveway to the existing, to the 
proposed, the warehouse, is going to come off your 
existing parking area, on the existing building? 
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n be sufficient parking. There's a lot of parking in 
there. 

MR.LANDER: Do you guys want to take a look at,this 
before he goes to the zoning? 

MR. PETRO: After zoning. 

MR. DUBALDI: You just want to wait, you want to send it 
to the Zoning Board of Appeals? 

MR. SCHIEFER: I'd like to send it to the Zoning Board 
of Appeals as soon as possible. We have nothing we can 
do here. We're tied Up. I just want to know any other 
constructive comments that you have or any other 
questions of the applicant so when he does come back, I 
feel the Zoning Board of Appeals, I shouldn't say this, 
but I feel the Zoning Board of Appeals is going to give 
him this. Obviously, it's a hardship when, which has 
been created by. the change in the zoning., 

MR. DUBALDI: I make a motion we approve Dynamic 
Plumbing Site Plan. 

MR. MC CARVILLE: I'll second it. Do we need to do the 
SEQRA process? 

MR. EDSALL: No,, because, you' re really not taking the 
approval action because you're, intending to send him to 
the Zoning Board of Appeals. When they come back, take 
care of it. 

MR. SCHIEFER: The.method of sending you to the Zoning 
Board of Appeals is to reject the site plan because 
there are deviations then'you go to the Zoning Board of, 
Appeals and it's our recommendation you go to them so 
that's the reason you're going to get the vote that 
you're going to hear. 

ROLL CALL: 

Mr . Petro 
Mr . McCarville 
Mr . Lander 
Mr . Dubaldi. 
Mr-. Schiefer' 

. No 
No 
No 
No 
No 

MR. SCHIEFER: . That does, not mean we. don't approve of 
the., whole idea. This is the method of getting to the 
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Zoning Board of Appeals for the variance because your 
proposed this building in a zone where it's not allowed 
I assume they'll give it to you, once they give you 
that, come back to us and. then we.* 11 go on from, there. 

fIR. SHEAFE: Thank you very much, gentlemen. 

MR. PETRO; Also when you have, the new plan drawn up,, I 
think Mark you want,that taken off where:it says 
proposed OLI? \; ,- '• .' , 

MR. EDSALL: Before we have to make referral to the 
Zoning Board of Appeals. Before ,that plan gets sent 
over and we'll sign it as being the plan that conforms 
with the Board's desires that table should be removed.. 

MR.. SHEAFE: Okay , I'11 speak, to Frank tomorrow . 

MRv\EDSALL: Could you just enter•into the•minutes that 
the plan they get will have that table removed and. I'll 
initial it for them?. 

ViR. SCHIEFER That's been done 

U 
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Mid-Hudson Appraisers 
RESUME: JOEL FEINBERG 

P.O. BOX 951, VAILS GATE. NY 12584 
914-561-6866 

FEE APPRAISER QUALIFICATIONS 

Independent Fee Appraiser -for over seven years- ' 
Specializing in appraisals and consultations. Appraisal 
reports completed -for various lending institutions and 
individuals -for the purpose o-f estimating -fair market 
value -for mortgages, insurance, and estates. 

Independent Fee Appraiser -for both New York Area O-f-fice 
and the Albany Area O-f-fice o-f the FHA. 

Independent Fee Appraiser -for New York Area O-ffice of the 
Veterans Administration. 

Compliance inspector of new and existing homes for FHA 
and VA. 

EXPERIENCE: 

Formed Mid-Hudson Appraisers in April 1988, specializing 
in residential appraisals in Orange and Sullivan 
counties. 

Independent fee appraiser for Valley Appraisers 
Inc., 271 Hooker Ave., Poughkeepsie, N.Y. 12603, from 
Dec. 1983 to April 1988. 

Independent fee appraiser to the FHA, Albany and New York 
offices. 

Independent fee appraiser for the Veterans 
Administration. 

Compliance inspector for the FHA and Veterans 
Administration. 

DIVISION OF FINE-ART HOMES, INC. 
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JOEL FEINBERG 
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EDUCATION: 

Monti cello High Schools Graduated in 197 

Orange County Community Colleges 

"Real Estate 1" 
"Real Estate Appraisal" 

Society o-f Real Estate Appraiserss 

"SREA Course 101," received passing grade on eKam 1986. 
"SREA Course 102," received passing grade on exam 1987. 
"SREA Review Appraising, June 1989. 
"SREA Pro-fessional Pr&cticB Seminar" received passing 
grade on Nov, 17, 1990. 

Notes Exams ar-B graded on a pass o-f -fail basis oi;ily. 

Various seminars sponsored by New York University, 
Society p-f Real Estate Appraisers and otherss "Basic 
Valuation Procedures," "Principals of Real Estate 
Appraisals," "Residential Valuation," "FNMA Residential Guide 
Lines," "Pro-fessional Practice" and "Narrative Report 
Writing.". , . 

ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS: 

SRA Candidate member of the Appraisal Institute. 

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS: 

Member of the Sullivan County Board of Realtors. 

ALLIED EXPERIENCE: 

Fourteen yearns in the construction field, specialising in 
custom home building and light commercial construction. 

Licensed Real Estate, Salesperson since 1973, 



CURRENT CLIENTS 

Arcs Mortgage, Inc. 

Key Mortgage Funding Inc. 

Dale Mor-tgage Bankers, Corp-

EmpbanqUe Capital, Corp 

Facilities Development, Corp. (New York State) 

FHA Albany Area G-f-fice 

FHA New York Area Office 

First Federal Savings ?-< Loan Ass. of Rochester 

Home Funding, Inc. 

Globe Mortgage Co. 

Margaret ten Zt Company Inc. 

Norstar Mortgage, Corp. 

Roughkeepsie Savings Bank 

Tuthiil Finance 

Ulster Savings Bank 

First Performance Mtg, Corp. 

Veterans Administration 

Financial Equities 

Community Development (City of Newburgh) 



•i«t^r^;^'''?'••!1»^!•lf•'-:**«»>1*'-•- r •" ••••«r-

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING 
APPLICATION FOR MANDATORY CCJUNTY REVIEW 

OF LOCAL PLANNING ACTION 

(Variances, Zone Changes, Special Permits, Subdivisions, Site Plans) 

Local File No. 

1. Municipality Public Hearing Date 

QCity, Town or Village Board | | Planning Board Q^oning Board 

Name _ 2. Owner: 

Address 

3. Applicant*: Name ^OMJ^—^ 

TlJf^ 

Address 
* If Applicant is owner, leave blank 

4. Location of Site: T ^ . J ^ T - ^^tpu-^c;^A.^ .bA.^^ Îi Jl VA . ^ S c J W k ^J^^AJ^ 

(street or highway, plus nearest intersection) 

Tax Map Identification: Section ^'f Block / Lot ^^^ /^ 

Present Zoning District /?'-l Size of Parcel '3.^^g^^ t: 

5 ', Type of Review: 

Special Permit: ._ : 

Variance: Use - U^yi-oAou^Aje. Xy\ 

A r e a •' • • ' 

Zone Change: From • • 

gp'iĵ .i 

To 

Zoning Amendment: To Section 

Subdivision: 

Site Plan: 

Number of Lots/Units 

Use • • ' 

"^M^i- X)S 
late Signature and Title 
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TOWN OF N E W WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

(S) 
1763 

September 5, 199 1 

Drake, Sommers, Loeb, Tarshis, & Catania, P.C. 
One Corwin Court P.O. Box 147 9 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Re: Tax Map Parcel: 29-1-43.1 
Owner: Wayland & Joy Sheafe 

Dear Sirs: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are 
within five hundred (500) feet of the above mentioned property. 

The charge for this service is $25.00, which you have already paid as 
your deposit fee. 

Si ncerely, 

^.Clrt^/dnJ 

LESLIE COOK 
Sole Assessor 

LC/cad 
Attachment 
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Nicholas, Jones A. 
Route; 207 Box 20 
RockvTaver^n,; NY 12575 

Shutts,;>John/.F:; &. Linda. J. 
1081 Route 207; 
Rock Tavern,. NY J;2575 

Nadas, Linda Rah1 & Arthur 
Bull R:bad > 
Rock Taverni NY ,12575 

M..T:.'A.';-••'./:-;•; ;;•,• ' ../'" '" '''''•• 

Stewart Air'port . 
New W1 ndsor.,;̂  NY .1 2553. 

Note: .The following properties also lie within the 500 ft. radius of 
the. subject property. However, they, are all owned by .Wyl and & Joy 
Sheafe:' ,29-1-80 ,-81, 82, 83,' 85 ,V&v90. /, 

m;mmmmmsmmm 
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I i .J^! 

LJ 

MR. FENWICK; This is a request for use variance for 
proposed warehouse on existing commercial/retail site 
in R-1 zone. (Route 207~Ro,ck Tavern). 

Mr. Kevin Dowd, Esq. of Drake, Sommers, Loeb, Tarshis & 
Catania came before the Board representing this 
proposal. 

MR. DOUID: I represent the Sheaf e's sitting here. I 
have a site plan, 1 know there, were changes made from 
the Planning Board. There was something removed from 
the legend at the request of the, Town,Engineer . 

Let me give you a,brief history. Back in 1975, my 
client's bought a. piece of property, ToWn of New 
Windsor, off Route 207 just west of Bull Road. At that 
time, when they bought the property, it was zoned OLI , 
office/light industrial . And that piece of property, 
they set up their home and their business, their family 
business known as Design Plumbing and Heating and now 
it's air conditioning. Now they have here a business 
which they have been'operating since 1975. They have 
compli'ed through 1975 with all the necessary zoning of 
the Town of New Windsor , got all the necessary building 
permits, done everything that good citizens do. And 
then, as the business, becomes successful and they add 
air COnditioni no to t he business , t hesy want to expand 
the business and they find out that the town has 
changed the zoning along that whole strip of 207 from 
OLI to R-1.. 

Well, they ,now want to build a, proposing to put on the 
lot a 4800 square foot warehouse to store air 
conditioning units, which are very bulky, needs the 
extra space. Problem, of course, is that in orde;r to 
get a warehouse on there, they are now nonconforming 
lot and.your zoning law provides for an expansion of 
nonconforming lot if It's the same building and it's no 
more than 30%. 

Problem here, this is not the ssame building and it's 
more than 30%. So, we go before the Planning. Board and 
the Planning Board has no choice but to turn them down 
and. refer them,to you. for a, variance, a use variance. 
My;client operates his, has been operating this 
business for a long period of time, has ..right now, 

d 
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^^[J^^tioning. business 
and he. needs space in 
expand his business 
granted by the Board, 

presently 12 employees, 7 of whom ar̂ *̂ fafni»iy members 
and 6 of whom are not family merhbers. The air 

is such a part of his business , 
order to continue operating to 
Without that var iance bei ng 
he faces the prospect of having 

to move put of the Town of New Windsor or finding 
another place in which to situate his warehouse and his. 
needs and this then of course he runs into the problem 
what does he do with the property, he's got a house on. 
it. and he's got a residence on it but he also has the 
big warehouse that's existing and it's a nonconforming 
use right now under zoning law. How does he sell that 
piece of property and will have difficulty doing that. 

,He also had many plans for this property and he owns 
the parcel next, to it and his children and himse-lf were 
going to build houses on. this on a. subdivision that was 
Just approved by the Planning Board not to long ago all 
centered, around.the business and so therefore the 
business again is essential to the entire plans of my 
client since 1975 and he's now in a dilemma. The 
dilemma is he's trying to increase the nonconforming 
use beyond the scope, of the-30% that the code' allows 
and to,build another building that's the only reason 
why we're here tonight to introduce this to you to set-
up for a public .hearing for this expansion of a 
nonconforming use and a regular use variance and that's 
really.the facts,as they,stand. 

MR. NUGENT: How big is the lot? 

MR. FENUIICK: Three point something acres > 3.2 acres. 
This is Dynamic Plumbing and the Planning Board looked 
at it, there was no need for,any other variances. It 
would, meet all the setback requirements, all the 
necessary requirements of an R.-l district. 

MR. LUCIA:. .I'm not sure on the last point there were 
not side yard dimensions Just, in looking, at that, it 
appears that you may need a variance for one side .yard 
or possibly,total side yard also I think you may need a 
variance for developmental coverage. The note there by 
your surveyor shows, I think,^ 27% developmental 
coverage.. The R~l maximum is 10%. 

MR. DOWDr. None,of these points were raised by the 
Planning Board is their, site . plan . We were; referred 
strictly for, the,use variance\but as you look at the ,, 
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comments of the engineer and the minut*5s which I have, 
I don't know if you have read them or not, 'there's no 
discussion of any needs for any variances, other than 
this one, 

MR. LUCIA: I'm not trying to create a hurdle but if 
this is an issue which is going to come up, we ought to 
resolve it in one hearing so if you need both use and 
area variances, maybe it should be referred here for 
everything that's needed. 

MR. DOWD: The 
site plan befo 
that referred 
of an OLI. Hi 
Board to rezon 
practical as y 
all that was r 
discussed befo 
back 'to you an 
understand and 
required. Mr. 
way. 

only comment tha 
re the Board, my 
to a proposed OLI 
s original plan w 
e it back to OLI.. 
ou gentlemen, know 
equired was to fa 
re they rejected 
d certainly doesn 
absolutely no ot 
Lucia is saying 

t was made by the actual 
client's had a legend 
with all the dimensions 
as to appeal to the Town 
That is not very 
very well so basically, 
ke it back and this was 
the plan and sent it 
't from what I 
her setbacks that are 
he doesn't see it that 

MR. LUCIA- I'm raising the issue based on the map 
that's submitted. There appears to be a question 
there.' If the variances are not needed, fine we'll 
handle Just the use variance but if variances are 
needed, they ought to be referred here and the Board 
ought to handle t hem s i mu11a neous1y. 

MR. FENUIICK- If; it comes time for you to get a •, 
building perfiiit > Mr. Babcock is going to look at it and 
go no, you're to close, you're to far away, you're 
making, you're covering to much property. 

MR. LUCIA: In defense of the Planning Board, I thinic 
one of the problems with the table on the map is it 
just shows existing, it does not show requirements and 
I think the Planning Board was confronted with a map 
like that simply looks at the use issue, refers it on 
quickly and nobody gets into it. 

MR. FENWICK: I think the side yards are all right. 

MR.. DOWD;, Quite a bit of space if you are looking at 
the total area coverage. 

MR. LUCIA: Developmental coverage. The side yard is 
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the existing garage, if it's pre-~exis!tTftg "«-. 
nonconforming, you don't have a problemibut- if that's 
the case, the plan should be appropriately noted. And 
for the same reason total side yard may be deficient or 
may not be, the number obviously bear -it out, 
developmental coverage shows in the bottom existing 
table buildi'ng coverage proposed 10% and pavement 
•coverage 17%, open space 73, using those figures I 
assume developmental coverage is really 27% if in that, 
that's the case, it's oyer the 10% requirement of R-1. 
MR. BABCOCK: Just one thing,,we reviewed this on 
earlier dates we are putting a warehouse in an R-l 
zone. There really is no regulation that fit to put a 
warehouse in an R-1 zone. So, we are using R-1 
requirements,which really aren't meant for the 
warehouse so it's once there's a use vaT:iance or 
there's going to, be a use variance then it's, I mean 
have, I know the Chairman always, wants to say that 
always an • R-1.. zone and never' ceases to be one 
somewhat different. Ule:are usually looking 
variances and use variances where they are trying, t 
put. houses in the OLI zone and these small parts.so 
it's a. much more restrictive area. There's a : warehous-s 
in a residential, this is something that we haven't , 
seen to much of neither. 

we 
it's 

this is, 
at the area 

are trying, to 
11 
i 'S 
we 

MR.,LUCIAr .That's.; all we see 

Right MR.'DOWD" ,i-<;j.gnt now, we're at the dilemma where your 
attorney is going to,have to advise you ae to what he 
believes the next procedure, is. We want to push 
forward for the, use variance as soon as possible, and 
get, if you can allow the warehouse to go in as Mike 

, says you're going to be confronted with a site, the 
Planning Board will be confronted with a .situation, the 
Planning Board will be confronted with a situation 
where it's never'been,done in this particular way. I 
, don't believe ..any side yards or setback requirements or 
I think that would have been a developmental coverage . 
is this, is the first time, we are seeing it, if that's a 
problem, that's.what the Board is going to have to. 
confront at that, particular time. 

MR. LUCIAv You have every right to proceed, solely with 
the' use variance, if that's in your.client's option. I 
think since the issue has been raised' it might be 
better advised just to check with the Planning Board 
say that you came here on the use variance referral. 
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these issues were raised by the Zoning^oard if in fact 
they believe area Variances are necessary on either or 
both of thern, would they please refer for that also and 
we'll handle that both when we come back at the end of 
the hearing. I think you have had some experience with 
that procedure in the past recently. That would seem^ 
to be the most expeditious way to do it, if your client 
wants to go just oh the use variance, the Board can 
handle that issue alone. 

MR. DOWD: 
back to th 
back to yo 
a, public h 
your benef 
get this s 
aware and 
issue but 
Attorney w 
there's a 
with the u 
go forward 
later•date 
everything 
hurdle and 

MR. FENWICK^ So.you're Just saying you'd like to apply 
f o r the u s e v a r i a n c •= ? 

We run into time 
e Planning Board., 
u for another pre 
earing. That's w 
it as well, as my 
traight. . Again, 
I don't believe i 
Dan's raising it 
ould do for his c 
situation such th 
se variance . J t 
with a use varia 

constraints, you 
you get on their 

liminary and then 
hat I 'm trying to 
client's, benefit 
I 'm 
f • it 
as a 
lien 
at I 
hink 
nee. 

, of cour se ^.if you * r 
is academic. We cro 

not aware and 
;. that it rea 
good Zoning 

t 's but I bel 
'd like to go 

can go 
agenda and 
set up for 
avoid for 

to try and 
I was not 

11y is an 
Board 
ieve. 
forward 

m y client, w o u 1 d 1 i k e t o 
If it devel 

e denied a us 
ssed,the one 

ops at a 
e variance, 
difficult 

MR , DOWD I believe at this stage.. 

MR. B A B C O C K : If the developmental coverage on this 
property is over the 10% that's allowed, in'- my opinion,, 
you need a variarice for that. I'm not sure by these 
notes whether it is or not. I'm a little confused 
myself right now about pavement coverage, and building 
coverage in.an open space that this is proposed. 

MR. NUGENT: Do we have a formal decision., J mean a 
formal d.e,nial7' 

MR. FENWICK: It has been sent here by the Planning 
Board, referred by the Planning Board. It's.here, 
notice of denial use variance for proposed warehouse on 
existing, commercial retail site; in, R-l zone.. 

MR. NUGENT r Is • it a, big deal' to amend ,̂ that7./,. 

MR. FENWICK •, I. don't think so. •. I think it is , 
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something that Mike could write up. 'T'm still of the 
opinion that R~l is R-l,and that's it, I don't, you 
know, this warehouse.per se — 

MR. BABCOCK: We're back at the same thing, you have 16 
uses in ah R~l zone:. Somebody needs to pick what use 
you warit; to do. Because none of them are there as far 
as a warehouse. There are uses in the R-1 zone that 
allow 20%i there's uses that allow 25% and there's uses 
in there that only allow 5%. 

MR. FENWICK," Let me ask you this, Dan, would this be 
something along the lines that the Planning Boardi in 
other words if we were to approve this thing, push it 
back to the Planning Board, okay, if it were approved, 
let's say and it went back to.the' Planning Board, would 
all ,of that criteria that we are looking at area 
dimensions, developmental coverage, that's something 
that theyshould definitely, look at, is that correct? 

MR. LUCIA: Yes, and I think frequently what happens and 
Idon't think it's an oversight by the Planning Board, 
they get a proposal/like,this and everybody says can't 
put a warehouse in the R-'l , ' has to go to the Zoning 
Board and' you, got a pro forma denial by the Planning 
Board sending it on quickly so as to keep their agenda 
moving and nobody sits down and looks at the plan in 
detail and' sees that the potential problem it could be 
that there's no ,,need for. an,area variance. The map I--:; 
not as clear as it could be. I'd like to see on the 
map t a b 1 e s p r o v i d e d and require d . A n d spell o u t v e r >-
definitely the surveyors computation whether or not he 
feels it's required and,that covers the Planning Board 
better. 

MR. 
goe: 
for 
of , 
nee' 

DOWD: If 
s back' to .,t 
maneuver in 
things and 
d if there-

point, my die 
use 
if 
and. 
get 

variance a 
it needs to 
who knows 
this thing 

this Board approves the use variance and 
he site plan review, there's always room 
g as far as the plan is concerned, size 
size of pavement that would obviate a.ny 
is.a need for an area variance so at this 
nt'best would" be. served in seeking the 
nd then perhaps fighting that next battle 
be a battle at ,the Planning Board stage 

maybe back, at another "time to you but we 
moving ." • •.." 

I 

" J 
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has been approved by the Planning Boara or.,tis sent on 
which this one is if the map then is later- amended 
well, it's true you may obviate the need for an area 
variance. 

MR. DOWD: The only thing we can do is take off what 
was requested by Mark Edsall was to remove the OLI 
legend on the bottom or proposed OLI legend and that's 
what was done. So, we would not change the map for 
public hearing purposes, 

MR. KONKOL: This one you want to go ahead, I make a 
motion to set him up for a use variance. 

MR. FENWICK: It's something to look at the permitted 
existing accessory uses, accessory to commercial, 
agricultural, barns, silos, produce storage and provid' 
that. If you had a farm, it would be allowed. Now it 
would be a warehouse that would be allowed. 

MR. LUCIA:, The one thing I might mention and , I don't 
mean to be an obstructionist but as Mike pointed out, 
if the developmental coverage column on the R-i table 
percentage is, ranges from 5 on up to 25, nothing as 
high as 27 is allowed. That's the map we novg have in 
front of us. So, I wonder we're just --

MR. DOWD 
of us . 

That's the map we believe we n iront 

MR. LUCIA: That's! the map referred by Nark Edsall and 
the Planning Board so, unless that's amended, I'm not 
sure, you know, it's the sort of thing that really is 
appropriate. 

MR. BABCOCK: In the past, we have picked a numb.̂ r and 
used that number and used it all the way across for lot 
area, lot width and made the denial with that number. 
Of course, me, or myself or Mark Edsall couldn't pick, 
those numbers, we can't just pick numbers out of the 
air what we should deny it on so if the Board would 
wish to pick a number, I think it would be all in best 
interest,to the applicant to get whatever he needs 
while he 's here . 

MR. FENWICKr My thought by the reading that Number, 4 
under column M which in fact says parking, warehouses, 
this is not what you have but the word warehouse would 
give us some kind of criteria shall conform to the yard 
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requirements for principle buildings.,*fe would think, 
that, that would help us out a little bit t-Kere so that 
would be, I would imagine Al, or under A in the first 
part would that be principle'building? 

MR. LUCIA: That would generate the- need for a lot area 
variance. .This is less than five acres, is it not? 

MR. BABCOCK; Yes, it is, that would be five acres and 
he's 3.2. How about places or worship? 

MR. FENWICK: He'd be better off going for that because 
nothing else falls •— we have got 10 acres, 20 acres, 
15,acres, anything that falls under three acres or 
membership club. , Everything else is going to be in 
excess. 

MR. BABCOCK: Or a single family dwelling and 
the numbers that they have on. the table right 
That's the -.lot .area 43,560, that would be for 
development of a single family dwelling. 

MRS. BARNHART.: There's a motion on the floor 

that '£ 
now. 
the. 

MR. kONKOL 
requested. 

Set. him up for a use variance az-

MR .~ FEN WICK: What would be th-H' definition of subject 
to site plsn approval if in fact it were'sent to the 
Planning Board and the Planning Bo.ard says fine, this 
has site plan approval. 

MR. LUCIA: Now anything, any variance still iz subjec' 
to, site plan approval, if the 'zoning, law requires site 
plan approval for that application so we have the 
limited jurisdiction of passing on the variance and we 
pass really only on what the applicant chooses to brin; 
to us. Now, In this case, if an issue has been raised 
and the.applicant chooses to let the Planning Board 
handle the possible area variance, that's :fine, you 
know he may or may not have trouble further down the 
line, that's not our obligation. .We do.n't have to . 
force them to apply, foi-.everything we feel he needs to 
but I think once tFie issue is raised, it seems that if 
he amends, the. map and shows that he'does^n't need area 
variances,, that's ̂ fine. The only thing he can'have 
then .are,. are', we, dealing with a different map and that 
.the Planning .B'qard ultiffiately will • approve it.., ". 

I I 
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MR. FENWICK: This proposed warehouse/^his;: is for, in 
other words, we're saying this is storage for — 

MR. DOWD: Air conditioning units. 

MR. FENWICK: Any garages in there, used for parking? 

MR. DOWD: There will be plenty of parking around for 
the employees and for the trucks that have to come back 
there. There's already parking for the, in front of 
these . 

MR. FENWICK: I mean inside this building, will it be a 
garage? 

MR. SHEAFE: Strictly dry storage, no heating. 

MR. FENWICK: We have a motion on the.floor, 

MRS. BARNHART: Motion to'schedule a public hearing on 
the use variance as:.- requested'. 

MR. FENWICK: Do we have a second? 

MR. TANNER; I'll second it. 

ROLL CALL': 

Mr . Finnegan Aye 
Mr - Konkol Aye 
Mr. Tanner Aye 
Mr. Nugent Aye 
Mr' , Fenwick Aye 

MR. LUCIA: Since this is a use variance, we'd like to 
submit a short form EAFin. addition the Board would 
li};e to see a copy of the deed, title policy, 
photographs of the site and at least the back part of 
the property existing. 

MR. DOWD: That will be part of our presentation. 

MR. LUCIA: Back where the property is showing,where 
the proposed warehouse will be constructed. 

NR. DOWD ^^e'll be v e r y t h o r o u g h , t h a n k you 
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